|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday February 05, 2025
6:30 P.M.

If you need any assistance due to a disability, please contact the Planning Department
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ypsitownship.org
or 734-544-4000 ext. 1.

1. Call Meeting to Order
2. Roll Call — Determination of a quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of the December 04, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes
5. Public Hearing
Applicant: Bank of America
Location: 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Parcel ID: K-11-18-100-024
Request: Article 13 — Section 1303.3 (A & B) Lighting Requirements — Request

to permit lighting levels along the western property line to exceed the
maximum allowable illumination of 0.5 footcandles and allow light
levels to exceed the maximum of 20 footcandles measured at ground
level.

6. Open discussion for issues not on the agenda
a. Planning Department report

b. Correspondence received.
c. Zoning Board of Appeals members
d. Members of the audience and public

7. Any other business that may come before the Zoning Board of Appeals

8. Adjournment
(THERE IS NO WORK SESSION)

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000


mailto:planning@ypsitownship.org

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Wednesday, December 4, 2024
6:30 pm

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

Elizabeth El-Assadi
Stan Eldridge
David Marshall
Edward Burnett

STAFF AND CONSULTANTS

Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator
Sally Elmiger - Carlisle Wortman Associates
Dennis McLain — Township Attorney

CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH QUORUM

MOTION: Ms. El-Assadi called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Ms. El-Assadi
completed the roll call and confirmed a quorum was established.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to approve the agenda as presented. The MOTION
was SECONDED by Mr. Burnett and PASSED by unanimous consent.

APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 6, 2024, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to approve November 6, 2024; Special Meeting
Minutes as presented. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Marshall and
PASSED by unanimous consent.

PUBLIC HEARING

Applicant: Andy Patel

Page 1 of 6



Location: 350 & 460 Joe Hall Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197
Parcel ID: K-11-38-363-029 & K-11-38-363-003

Request: Article 4 — Sec. 414.3: Dimensional Requirements — To allow the hotel
building to exceed 40—foot height by 14 Feet 8.5’, for a total height of 54 Feet 8.5°.

Mr. Fletcher Reyher, Planning and Development Coordinator, presented a variance
request from Andy Patel seeking a height variance for a Holiday Inn Express located
at 350 and 460 Joe Hall Drive. The subject parcel is located on the north side of Joe
Hall Drive. The applicant proposes a 93-room, 4-story Holiday Inn. The site is zoned
Innovation and Technology (I-T), and the maximum building height is 40-feet. The
applicant is seeking a variance to exceed the maximum building height.

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the ZBA that 54 feet 8.5 inches is the top of what is
called a parapet. A parapet is a faux roof, when viewed from outside it appears as a
roof but it's a hollowed-out wall with mechanical equipment stored on top of the roof.

Mr. Fletcher Reyher informed the ZBA that the variance would change from 40 feet to
the height of the roof shown on the plans (ZBA Packet dated December 04, 2024); the
motion made by the ZBA would cover what is proposed in the plans.

The applicant, Mr. Patel, attended a Planning Commission meeting (November 26,
2024); the motion for preliminary site plan was postponed in order for the applicant to
come before the ZBA to seek variance.

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon
a finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area,
setbacks, frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions would create
a practical difficulty and unreasonably present the use of the property.

Criteria's:

e That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions

applving to the property in question that do not apply generally to other

properties or classes of uses in the same zoning district: The Innovation and
Technology (I-T) district permits up to 4-stories, and 40-feet in height. The
applicant complies with the maximum number of stories but exceeds the maximum

height. The site is encumbered with regulated wetlands and woodlands, which
reduce the total buildable area of the lot. Obtaining the required number of hotel
rooms to make the hotel viable would require either significant detrimental impacts
to the wetlands and woodlands or acquisition of additional property.

Page 2 of 6



That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a

substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning

district and in the vicinity: The variances being requested would permit the use

of the property for a hotel which is a permitted use in the Innovation and
Technology (I-T) district. A height variance was granted to recent hotels including
the Wolverine Eagle Hospitality hotel on Hewitt and Michigan Avenue and the
Fairfield Inn on James L. Hart.

That the authorizing of such a variance will not be a substantial detriment to
adjacent property., will not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the

area, and will not materially impair the purposes of this Ordinance or the

public interest: The variance to extend the building height would not hinder the

current character of the area as Hampton Inn and Fairfield Inn both on James L
Hart Parkway are 54 feet in height.

The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by

any action of the applicant or the applicant’s predecessors: The applicant did

not create the parcel conditions and is working within the parameters.

The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall

be granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be

possible: The Planning Department feels that the additional height to the structure
is reasonable based on the natural feature encumbrances on the parcel and the
similar heights of hotels in the immediate area.

The Applicant (Andy Patel) and the Engineer (Zach Boeve: VK Civil) were present at
the meeting. Mr. Zach Boeve shared with the ZBA that they were requesting a height

variance and the reason being in order to make the hotel profitable and successful; the

extra four story would allow extra rooms which would require the exceeding of the 40

Foot requirement. Another reason would permit the minimization of the footprint of

the hotel; preserving the existing trees/ avoids the existing wetland, while still

remaining economical. The extra height would allow the storage of the mechanical

equipment onto the roof, rather than on the ground level, which reduces the footprint
of the impact of the development, providing a more aesthetic look. Hotels in the

Page 3 of 6



surrounding area have received the same variance as requested; this would help in
following a precedence that is been set.

The ZBA inquired with the applicant if they could spread out the floor plan and have
more rooms instead of extending upwards since the site is on two lots; Mr. Zach Boeve
stated that a large utility easement for both water and sewer for the township runs
though the lot and it is considered a no built easement. The plan is to maximize the
available space between that easement, the ordinance setbacks on the west property
line, and the regulated easements to the front or in the rear.

Mr. Patel stated that he was not the owner until he had the approval to build. The ZBA
shared their concern that Mr. Patel would not have extraordinary circumstances at that
point, because he's not the owner of the property.

Sally Elmiger (Planning Consultant - Carlisle Wortman) informed the ZBA that Mr.
Patel has an option to purchase the property and permission from the property owner
to seek approvals to develop this land, the criteria would be within the context of that
agreement. Mr. Patel could buy another piece of property; the district does permit him
to have four stories. The owner has given Mr. Patel the authority to seek the site plan
and planning approvals that are necessary to develop the property.

The ZBA inquired about the applicant's response to the traffic report; Mr. Patel stated
the Township attorney had responded to the seller's letter; Mr. Patel informed the ZBA
that he was meeting the seller to discuss the light, since it is part of the site plan
approval.

Ms. El-Assadi discussed the height variance (40 feet to 41 feet, 10.5 inches) and the
traffic light (obtain all outside agency approvals, including the arrangement for the
installation of the traffic signal).

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED AT 6:55 PM
(Hearing no comments)
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED AT 6:56 PM

MOTION: Mr. Elridge MOVED to approve the variance request to permit an increase
in the overall height of the proposed building located within the Innovation and
Technology (I-T) district from 40 feet to 41 feet and 10.5 inches to the roof line in
order to permit the construction of a 93-room hotel upon the property located at 350

Page 4 of 6



and 460 Joe Hall Drive (K-11-38-363-029, K-11-38-363-003). The plans being
referenced are included in this packet with the following practical difficulties noted:

The authorizing of the requested variance will not be a substantial detriment to
adjacent property and will not materially impair the purposes of this ordinance or
the public interest.

The site is encumbered with regulated wetlands and woodlands, which reduce the
total buildable area of the lot, and it has been determined and agreed that the subject
parcel has exceptional conditions requiring the additional building height.

The proposed height is similar to other hotels in the immediate area.

This motion is further made with the following conditions: The applicant shall
obtain Final Site Plan and Detailed Engineering Approval; and shall obtain all
outside agency permits and approvals for the construction of the hotel, including,
but not limited to the property owner or the developer. Entering into a road
improvement agreement with the Washtenaw County Road Commission for the
installation of a traffic signal at the intersection of Huron Street and Joe Hall drive
as part of the development.

The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Marshall.

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Elizabeth El-Assadi (Yes); Mr. Stan Eldridge (Yes); Mr.
David Marshall (Yes); Mr. Burnett (Yes).

MOTION PASSED.

OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON AGENDA

PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

2025 Schedule of Meetings: Mr. Fletcher Reyher presented on screen the 2025
calendar dates for the Zoning Board of Appeals Meetings.

MOTION: Mr. Elridge MOVED to accept the 2025 meeting schedule as mentioned
in the report. The MOTION was SECONDED by Mr. Burnett and PASSED by
unanimous consent.

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

No Report

Page 5 of 6



e ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEMBERS

No Report

e MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE/PUBLIC

No Report

e OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY COME BEFORE THE ZONING BOARD

No Report

e ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Eldridge MOVED to adjourn at 7:02 p.m. The MOTION was
SECONDED by Mr. Burnett and PASSED by unanimous consent.

Respectfully submitted by Minutes Services

Page 6 of 6



YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

Zoning Board of Appeals
Staff Report

February 05, 2025

Applicant: Bank of America
Location: 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, Parcel K-11-18-100-024
Zoning: RC, Regional Corridor, Site Type C

Action Requested: Request for variance to the lighting requirements outlined in Article
13 — Section 1303.3 (A & B)

Variance Request:

Request for a variance from the lighting regulations under Article 13 — Sec. 1303.3 (A &
B) of the Township Zoning Ordinance, to permit lighting levels along the Western property
line to exceed the maximum allowable illumination of 0.5 footcandles and allow light levels
to exceed the maximum of 20 footcandles measured at ground level.

Location and Summary of Request:

The subject site is a 5.217-acre parcel located at the intersection of S. Hewitt Road and
W. Michigan Avenue. The property is zoned R-C (Regional Corridor) with a Site Type C
designation and is home to Bank of America, which provides essential banking services
to the local community.

The applicant, Bank of America, is seeking a variance from Article 13, Sec. 1303.3 (A &
B) of the Township Zoning Ordinance. The request pertains to exceeding the maximum
allowable illumination of 0.5 footcandles at the property boundary and the maximum light
level of 20 footcandles measured at ground level.

The proposed project includes replacing thirty-one (31) existing light fixtures, adding four
(4) new fixtures, and installing two (2) additional light poles with fixtures. In total, thirty-
eight (38) light fixtures will be replaced, and seven (7) new fixtures will be added to
improve the property's lighting.

Cross References:

Article 13 — Site Design Standards
Article 17 — Zoning Board of Appeals

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

Source: Map Washtenaw

Sec. 1303.3. (A & B)

YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT —

2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 — Aerial Photog Egh 2023
1 3 T T W = U‘ - i m X

Maximum lllumination Levels

Gloria

Trustees

John Newman

Peterson

Karen Lovejoy Roe
LaResha Thornton

Lighting Regulation

Permitted Level

Submitted Plans

Variance Required

Maximum illumination
at ground level along
the western property
line (adjacent to
residential property)

0.5 footcandles

0.0to 13.5
footcandles

Up to 13
footcandles above
the permitted level

Maximum illumination
at ground level in any
given area

20.0 footcandles

0.0to 27.4
footcandles

Upto7.4
footcandles above
the permitted level

ypsitownship.org

e 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 ¢ 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Stan Eldridge

Analysis:

The Zoning Board of Appeals may grant a dimensional or non-use variance only upon a
finding that compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks,
frontage, height, bulk, density, or other dimensional provisions would create a practical
difficulty and unreasonably present the use of the property. A finding of practical difficulty
shall require demonstration that all the following conditions are met:

1. That there are exceptional or extraordinary circumstances or conditions
applying to the property in question that do not apply generally to other
properties or classes of uses in the same zoning district.

The subject property, located at 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, is adjacent to a residential
property to the west, making compliance with the ordinance’s illumination standards
critical to minimizing potential impacts on nearby residences. The applicant has not
demonstrated any exceptional or extraordinary circumstances specific to this property
that would prevent adherence to the lighting requirements under Section 1303.3(A & B).

2. That a variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right possessed by other properties in the same zoning district and in
the vicinity.

The lighting regulations outlined in the Township Zoning Ordinance are intended to
balance functional site lighting with the protection of neighboring properties, particularly
residential uses. The applicant has not provided evidence that exceeding the allowable
lighting levels along the western property line or ground-level illumination is necessary to
preserve a substantial property right. Other similarly situated properties within the same
zoning district appear capable of complying with these illumination standards.

3. That the authorizing of such a variance will not be a substantial detriment to
adjacent property, will not be harmful to or alter the essential character of the
area, and will not materially impair the purposes of this Ordinance or the public
interest.

The proposed lighting levels along the western property line, ranging from 0.0 to 13.5
footcandles, exceed the allowable limit of 0.5 footcandles adjacent to residential property.
Additionally, the ground-level illumination of up to 27.4 footcandles exceeds the maximum
permitted level of 20.0 footcandles. These increases could create light spillover and glare,
potentially impacting the adjacent residential property and altering the character of the
area. Approving the variance may undermine the intent of the ordinance to limit light
pollution and protect residential uses.

4. The property and resulting need for the variance has not been self-created by
any action of the applicant or the applicant’s predecessors.

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk

YPSILANTI John Newran

Gloria P
TOWNSHIP (aren Lovejoy s

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

The applicant has not provided a valid explanation or justification as to why compliance
with the lighting regulations is not feasible. Based on the submitted information, the need
for the variance appears to be self-created, as the site design and proposed lighting levels
could potentially be modified to adhere to the ordinance.

5. The proposed variance will be the minimum necessary and no variance shall be
granted where a different solution not requiring a variance would be possible.

The applicant has not demonstrated that the requested variance represents the minimum
necessary or that alternative solutions—such as reducing light levels or modifying the
lighting plan—are unfeasible. Without this information, it is not evident that the variance
request is the least intrusive option to achieve the desired functionality.

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk

YPSILANTI John Newran

Gloria P
TOWNSHIP (aren Lovejoy s

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT — LaResha Thornton

Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

Suggested motions: The following suggested motions and conditions are provided
to assist the Zoning Board of Appeals in making a complete and appropriate motion for
this application. The ZBA may utilize, add, or reject any portion of the suggested motion
or any conditions suggested herein, as deemed appropriate.

Postpone:

| move to postpone the variance requests at 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml
48197, Parcel K-11-18-100-024 to the lighting requirements of Article 13, Section
1303.3(A & B) of the Township Zoning Ordinance, as shown on the plans submitted with
the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated February 05, 2025. This postponement is to
provide the applicant with an opportunity to address the comments made at this evening's
meeting and return with a revised proposal that reflects those comments.

Approve:

| move to approve the variance requests at 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml
48197, Parcel K-11-18-100-024 to the lighting requirements of Article 13, Section
1303.3(A & B) of the Township Zoning Ordinance, as shown on the plans submitted with
the Zoning Board of Appeals Packet dated February 05, 2025. Granting the requested
variances meets the criteria for a non-use variance in Section 1704(D) of the Zoning
Ordinance. Specifically, the approval is based on the following findings:

1.

Denial:

| move to deny the variance requests at 2250 W. Michigan Avenue, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197,
Parcel K-11-18-100-024 to the lighting requirements of Article 13, Section 1303.3(A & B)
of the Township Zoning Ordinance, as shown on the plans submitted with the Zoning
Board of Appeals Packet dated February 05, 2025, based on the following findings of fact:

1. The applicant has not demonstrated the presence of exceptional or extraordinary
circumstances applying to the property that would prevent compliance with the
lighting standards. The property conditions are typical of other commercial
properties adjacent to residential areas within the zoning district.

2. The request is not necessary for the preservation of a substantial property right,
as other similarly situated properties in the zoning district comply with the
ordinance requirements without requiring a variance.

3. The proposed lighting levels, which exceed 0.5 footcandles along the western

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



|
Township Supervisor
Brenda L. Stumbo
Township Clerk
Debbie Swanson
Township Treasurer
Stan Eldridge

YPSILANTI John Newman
TOWNSHIP (oren Lovejo e

— PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT —

LaResha Thornton

property line and 20.0 footcandles at ground level, would likely result in adverse
impacts to the adjacent residential property, contrary to the purpose of the lighting

regulations in protecting neighboring properties.

4. The need for the variance appears to be self-created, as the applicant has not
provided a valid justification as to why the lighting plan cannot be modified to

comply with the ordinance.

5. The variance requested does not appear to be the minimum necessary to achieve
adequate site lighting, as alternative solutions to reduce light levels have not been

explored or provided by the applicant.

Respectfully Submitted,

Fletethen Reytren

Fletcher Reyher, AICP
Planning and Development Coordinator
Charter Township of Ypsilanti Planning Department

ypsitownship.org ¢ 7200 S. Huron River Dr. Ypsilanti, MI 48197 « 734.544 4000



Offce of Communty Standrds ZONING BOARD OF
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 APPEALS APPLICA TION

Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1
Website: https://ypsitownship.org

. APPLICATION TYPE

Variance

Exceptions and Special Approvals (Includes: Temporary Uses and Structures)

Administrative Review Appeal

Il. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: 2250 West Michigan Ave. Ypsilanti Ml Parcel ID #: K-11- 18-100-024 Zoning RC

Lot Number: Subdivision:

I1l. APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant: Bank of America Phone: 513368 2170

Address: 2250 West Michigan Ave. City; Ypsilanti State: Ml Zip: 48197
Fax: Email: brian.kreke@cbre.com

Property Owner: Bank of America Phone: 513368 2170

Address: 100 North Tryon St. City: Charlotte State: NC__ Zip: 28255
Fax: Email: brian.kreke@cbre.com

IV. COST AND FEES
Total: $ Breakdown of fee: Residential: $125.00
Non-residential: $500.00

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

The undersigned Brian Kreke/Bank of America represents Bank of America
Applicant Property Owner
1. That Bank of America is/are the owner(s) of lot(s) located in the
Property Owner Lot Subdivision
Subdivision , Ypsilanti Township, Michigan, otherwise known as 2250 West Michigan Ave. and the property is
Address
zoned
Zoning District 1303.3B &
2. That the petitioner hereby request Vvariance under Section 139332 Article 13 of the Ypsilanti Township
Variance/Temporary Use Section Article
Zoning Ordinance. /Regular Meeting
3. The petitioner further state that BK have/has read and understands the provisions of said zoning ordinance as it
Applicant

Initial

applies to this petition.

4. That the following is submitted in support of the petition (attach all pertinent data to support the request).

5 24047 M Brian Kreke 3120124

Applicant Signature Print Name Date
7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 544-4000 ext. 1 YPSILANTI |
TOWNSHIP




Charter Township of Ypsilanti
Office of Community Standards
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, Ml 48197
Phone: (734) 544-4000 ext. #1

Website: https://ypsitownship.org

OFFICE USE ONLY

All Zoning Board of Appeals Applications

The application is filled out in its entirety.

If the applicant is not the property owner, written and signed
permission from the property owner is required.

Fees

OO O

Letter of interest of the applicant in the property

D Plot plan or lot survey to scale showing the following:

O OO0 ogd

All property lines and dimensions
All existing and proposed structures and dimensions

Lot area calculations necessary to show compliance with
regulations

Easements and dimensions, if applicable

Location of drives, sidewalks, and other paved areas on the
property and on the adjacent streets.

Location and dimensions of the nearest structures on
adjacent properties.

7200 S. Huron River Drive e Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 e (734) 544-4000 ext. 1

YPSILANTI
TOWNSHIP




MI8-166_R22.rvt

)

Exterior Ltg Projs\Revit-CentraN\MEP\BoA Exterior Lighting - Ypsilanti, Ml (2250 W Michigan Ave

L:\2021-Jobs\521167-Bank of America

10/24/2024 4:20:18 PM

BANK OF AMERICA &

2250 W MICHIGAN AVE

2250 W Michigan Ave,
Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

MI8-166

| EXTERIOR LIGHTING PROJECT

PROJECT AREA LOCATION

ELECTRICAL:
DRAWING INDEX

SHEET DESCRIPTION

E-001 |ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS, NOTES, LEGEND & INDEX

E-101 |ELECTRICAL SITE LIGHTING PLAN AND SCHEDULES

E-102 |ELECTRICAL SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLANS

E-401 |ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

E-501 |LIGHT FIXTURE CUTSHEETS

STRUCTURAL:

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET

DESCRIPTION

S-001

STRUCTURAL NOTES & DETAILS

ISSUED FOR PERMIT:  11/03/2023

PROJECT MANAGER: c B R E

CBRE GLOBAL WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS
100 S. Charles Street, 3rd Floor

Baltimore, MD. 21201

Tel: (703) 302-2529

Contact: Sergio Merino

email: Sergio.Merino@cbre.com

COA: #0013733

TEFA

ENGINEERING, PLLC

P ROJ ECT BY . 80 State Street

Albany, NY 12207-2543 TEFA No.:521167

TEFA ENGINEERING, PLLC
80 State Street

Albany, NY 12207-2543

Tel: (321) 877-4292

Contact: Justin Mulhollan

email: justin.mulhollan@tlc-eng.com

g™

LIGHTING DESIGNER Facility Analysis T Engineering

GMR

1629 Smirl Drive, Suite 200
Heath, TX. 75032

Office: (972) 771-6038
www.gmri.com

s/,
0 oF Mlc "o._
7 /\v« /7

i .Y, =
§ “ morammeD ™}
§*7  MONCEF 1% R
N i HADWI N

|
?“ ENGINEER |
AN No. :
O
RO

o
I
< &
6201310104 LK
S

2.9, (O
o’:ESS\O“

NNNNNNNNNNNN - MOHAMMED M. HADLJI




MI8-166_R22.rvt

L:\2021-Jobs\521167-Bank of America Exterior Ltg Projs\Revit-Centra\MEP\BoA Exterior Lighting - Ypsilanti, Ml (2250 W Michigan Ave)

10/24/2024 4:20:15 PM

ELECTRICAL SYMBOL LEGEND

ELECTRICAL GENERAL NOTES

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION SYMBOL DESCRIPTION A ALTERNATING CURRENT
DEVICE ABBREVIATION TAGS: ABVCLG ~ ABOVE CEILING
\ MANHOLE ADA AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT
6C POKE-THRU WITH 6" CORE DRILL A AMPERE FRAVE
jg EgSETG';'\F;‘%V;"Lg"OsR gg)F({E DRILL PULLBOX AFF ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
- HH HANDHOLE AFG ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
66 SIX-GANG FLOOR BOX ] AlC AMPERE INTERRUPTING CAPACITY
86 EIGHT-GANG FLOOR BOX TRANSFORMER AL ALUMINUM
AV DOUBLE DUPLEX RECEPTACLE WITH DEDICATED CIRCUIT FOR AV RACK OR CART AP AMPERE
c RECEPTACLE CONTROLLED PER ASHRAE 90.1 (2010); PROVIDE POWER PACK FOR B> AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH ANSI AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE
RECEPTACLE CIRCUIT, TO BE CONTROLLED THROUGH LOCAL ROOM OCCUPANCY NEVA RATING: NEMA 1 UNLESS OTHERWISE NGTED AOR ARCHITECT OF RECORD
SENSOR(S); PROVIDE DEVICE WITH BLUE DOT OR UNIVERSAL POWER SYMBOL L08R 4 # NONFUSED DISCONNECT SWITCH, RATING AS NOTED ASA AMERICAN STANDARDS ASSOCIATION
ETR EXISTING TO REMAIN N R NF = NON-FUSED AT AMPERE TRIP
H HOSPITAL GRADE AR = AMPERE RATING OF SWITCH ﬁlTJi ﬁg;ﬁmﬂc TRANSFER SWITCH
G ISOLATED GROUND (ORANGE DEVICE) 4X $S = NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE i R IRE GUAGE
RL RELOCATED -~ NEMA RATING; NEMA 1 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 8C BARE COPPER
R TAMPER RESISTANT 20ar R~ FUSED DISCONNECT BAS BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM
v RECEPTACLE MOUNTED ADJACENT TO TV OUTLET, COORDINATE HEIGHT W/ ARCHITECT QEQMEEEE Féﬂmg ?; gﬁw EME’R R EKR gg'EL/g'(’ég MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
U DUPLEX RECEPTACLE WITH (2) USB PORTS 4X 83 = NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE c CONDUIT OR RACEWAY
WP WEATHERPROOF MCP ; CAB CABINET
OF POLES
Sa SINGLE POLE SWITCH (SUBSCRIPT INDICATES ITEM CONTROLLED) %EEE / NEMA RATING; NEMA 1 UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED 8? 8:28% BREAKER
S3 THREE-WAY SWITCH 30 /C;/IBINATION MAGNETIC MOTOR STARTER, SIZE AS NOTED, 3-POLE UNLESS OTHERWISE CBM CERTIFIED BALLAST MANUFACTURERS
Sy FOUR-WAY SWITCH I3k NOTED gth gtﬁfﬁGEQUIPMENT CABINET
4X $S = NEMA 4X STAINLESS STEEL ENCLOSURE
Sk SINGLE POLE KEY SWITCH NEMA STARTER SIZE co CONDUIT OR RACEWAY ONLY
St DIGITAL TIMER SWITCH W/ 5 MIN. WARNING FLASH COND CONDUCTOR
SWITCHBOARD! SWITCHGEAR/ DISTRIBUTION PANEL CONN CONNECTION
Sossy  WALLMOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY OCCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH, DUAL RELAY ] oPl CENTRAL PROCESSING UNIT
Sos WALL MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY OCCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH >3 BRANCHCIRCUIT PANELBOARD, OVER 240 VOLTS, SURFACE MOUNTED &TJ ggﬁﬁEgT TRANSFORMER
s WALL MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY VACANCY SENSOR SWITCH
vs —— =1 BRANCHCIRCUIT PANELBOARD, OVER 240 VOLTS, FLUSH MOUNTED ow COLD WATER
$pos WALL MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY DIMMING/OCCUPANCY SENSOR SWITCH DC DIRECT CURRENT
! == DDC DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL
Sy LOW VOLTAGE SWITCH ——————  BRANCH CIRCUIT PANELBOARD, UNDER 240 VOLTS, SURFACE MOUNTED DF DEMAND FACTOR
DISC DISCONNECT
SLo LOWVOLTAGE OVERRIDE SWITCH ——==——  BRANCHCIRCUIT PANELBOARD, UNDER 240 VOLTS, FLUSH MOUNTED DISCSW  DISCONNECT SWITCH
S LD LOW VOLTAGE OVERRIDE SWITCH WITH DIMMING DO DRAW OUT
5 A SHITCH —""~~ CONDUIT CONCEALED ABOVE CEILING OR IN WAL DN DOWN
F = — DPST DOUBLE POLE SINGLE THROW
Sy MOTOR RATED SWWITCH CONDUIT EXPOSED EDH ELECTRIC DUCT HEATER
——— EMT ELECTRIC METALLIC TUBING
Sp DIMMER SWITCH, LINE VOLTAGE - ™ CONDUIT CONCEALED IN SLAB, UNDERGROUND OR UNDER FLOOR £0 ELECTRICALLY OPERATED
_ EOL END OF LINE
WALL MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY OCCUPANCY SENSOR CONDUIT HOMERUN T0 ELECTRICAL PANEL o e e 0kD
CEILING MOUNTED DUAL TECHNOLOGY OCCUPANCY SENSOR ——o0yp  CONDUIT TURNING UP ﬂR E>E<IESTTING TOREMAIN
DAYLIGHT SENSOR CEILING MOUNTED DT TURNING DO oF GROUND FAULT
DAYLIGHT SENSOR WALL MOUNTED DN GFA GROUND FAULT ALARM
] CONDUIT STUBBED OUT OR UP GFCI GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER
@ VACANCY SENSOR CEILING MOUNTED GFR GROUND FAULT RELAY
—— CONDUIT CONTINUED GND, 6 GROUND
B VACANCY SENSOR WALL MOUNTED HP HORSEPOWER
~~ FLEXIBLE CONDUIT OFF-
PHOTOCELL, MOUNTED ON ROOF FACING NORTH :8é|z :ér;?zgrzmmommc
] CONDUIT SEAL-OFF FITTING c INTERGOM
=2 @i NOTE: DIAGONAL MARKS INDICATED ON ANY DEVICE REPRESENTS DEVICE — GROUND OR GROUND ROD AS NOTED Icu INTENSIVE CARE UNIT
CONNECTED TO EMERGENCY CIRCUIT (RED DEVICE FOR RECEPTACLE); IECC INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE
TYPICALFORANYDEVICEINLEGEND e ——— EXISTING TO BE REMOVED (HEAVY, DASHED LINE) IEEE INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERS
IES ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY
- SINGLE RECEPTACLE EXISTING TO REMAIN (LIGHT, SOLID LINE) Mo INTERMEDIATE METAL CONDUIT
= DUPLEX RECEPTACLE
NEW (HEAVY, SOLID LINE) IN INCHES
= TWO DUPLEX RECEPTACLES (QUAD) WITH COMMON COVERPLATE T INSTANTANEOUS TRIP
JBORJBOX  JUNCTION BOX
= DUPLEX RECEPTACLE MOUNTED ABOVE COUNTER LIGHTING KCMIL ONE THOUSAND CIRCULAR MILS
&= TWO DUPLEX RECEPTACLES (QUAD) WITH COMMON COVER MOUNTED ABOVE COUNTER E&A Emgﬂ MIPERES
e DUPLEX RECEPTACLE; EACH RECEPTACLE ON SEPARATE CIRCUIT (PROVIDE KW KILOWATT
BREAKER WITH 2-POLE COMMON TRIP HANDLE) PO EDORFLUORESCENT STRP FIXTURE KWH KILOWATT HOURS
©=  SPLITWIRED CONTROLLED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE g IXTURETYPE > T TG DIDE
== GFCI RECEPTACLE; "WP" INDICATES CAST METAL "IN-USE" WEATHERPROOF COVER, LED OR FLUORESCENT FIXTURE, RECESSED, PENDANT OR SURFACE CEILING LT LIGHT
WEATHER-RESISTANT LISTED ; o LOWER CASE LETTER INDICATES CONTROLLING SWITCH LTG LIGHTING
B TIO GFCI DUPLEX RECEPTACLES (QUAD) WITH COMMON COVERPLATE 24X CIRCUIT NUMBER LSIG LONG TIME, SHORT TIME, INSTANTANEOUS, GROUND
\LIGHTING CONTROL ZONE NUMBER LSIA LONG TIME, SHORT TIME, INSTANTANEOUS, ALARM
=S GFCI RECEPTACLE MOUNTED ABOVE COUNTER LS| LONG TIME, SHORT TIME, INSTANTANEOUS
) DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, CEILING MOUNTED |2 LED OR FLUORESCENT FIXTURE RECESSED, PENDANT OR SURFACE CEILING - o CRCUIT ALPS
) TWO DUPLEX RECEPTACLES (QUAD) WITH COMMON COVERPLATE, CEILING MOUNTED DIAGONAL HALF SHADING INDICATE FIXTURE CONNECTED TO EMERGENCY CIRCUIT OR v e gg@ﬁ'g;gg@gf;&nw AL
PROVIDED WITH INTEGRAL EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK; "E" AFTER FIXTURE TYPE TAG i N
@ PEDESTAL MOUNTED DUPLEX RECEPTACLE INDICATES INTEGRAL BATTERY PACK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON LIGHT FIXTURE ho AN LGS ONLY
— SCHEDULE (TYPICAL FOR ALL LIGHT FIXTURE SYMBOLS)
FLOOR BOX WITH DUPLEX RECEPTACLE WITH APPROPRIATE FLANGE MOCP VAXIVUM OVERCURRENT PROTECTION
FLOOR BOX, TWO DUPLEX RECEPTACLES (QUAD) WITH APPROPRIATE FLANGE m%g mg'UNSTEEFBV'CE SWITCHBOARD
] MULTI-SERVICE FLOOR BOX WITH DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, VOICE/DATAIAV DEVICES [  LEDORFLUORESCENT FIXTURE, WALL MOUNTED MTG MOUNTING
O (REFER TO TECHNOLOGY DRAWINGS OR OWNER'S VENDOR DRAWINGS FOR LOW MTR MOTOR
VOLTAGE REQUIREMENTS) O MTS MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH
LED, FLUORESCENT, HID, RECESSED, PENDANT OR SURFACE CEILING
MULTI-SERVICE FLOOR BOX WITH TWO DUPLEX RECEPTACLES (QUAD) , VOICE/DATAIAV MUX MULTIPLEX (TRANSPONDER) PANEL
G| DEVICES (REFER TO TECHNOLOGY DRAWINGS OR OWNER'S VENDOR DRAWINGS FOR HO LED, FLUORESCENT, HID, WALL MOUNTED MVA MES{*R\//\‘ELT AMPS
LOW VOLTAGE REQUIREMENTS)
VULTLSERVICE POWER & DATA FLOOR BOX WITH FURNITURE FEED CONNECTION (> LED, FLUORESCENT, HID - CEILING WALLWASHER, ACCENT LIGHT, LANDSCAPING TREE NC NORMALLY CLOSED
REFER TO TECHNOLOGY DRAWINGS OR OWNER'S VENDOR DRAWINGS FOR LOW ACCENT LIGHT, FACADE LIGHT NEC NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
S/OLT AGE REQURENENTS NEMA NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
) YV V NFPA NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION
N SPECIAL PURPOSE RECEPTACLE, NEMA CONFIGURATION AS NOTED TRACK WITH TRACK LIGHT FIXTURE (TRIANGLES INDICATE QUANTITY OF TRACK HEADS) NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NF NON-FUSED
O JUNCTION BOX WALL MOUNTED TP uRomNCY TWINHEAD LGHT WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY PACK, WALL MOUNTED o mggm&%PEN oRNUMEER
@ JUNCTION BOX MOUNTED IN OR ABOVE CEILING OR IN STRUCTURE oL OVERLOAD
@ WALL MOUNTED FURNITURE FEED POWER CONNECTION i o
EXTERIOR POLE-MOUNTED AREA LIGHT FIXTURE, ARMS AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS P POWER FACTOR
POWER POLE WITH POWER & DATA FURNITURE FEED POWER CONNECTIONS © EXTERIOR PEDESTRIAN SIDEWALK BOLLARD OR POST-TOP LIGHT FIXTURE EE/L ESSEL'NWCATOR VALVE
POWER POLE WITH POWER & DATA OUTLETS ® EXIT LIGHT, LED, CEILING OR PENDANT MOUNTED; DIRECTIONAL ARROWS AS INDICATED; PR PAR
SHADED QUADRANT INDICATES FACE(S) OF FIXTURE PRI PRIVARY
MULTI-SERVICE POKE-THRU WITH TWO INTEGRAL DUPLEX RECEPTACLES AND KR EXIT LIGHT, LED, WALL MOUNTED PT POTENTIAL TRANSFORMER
® VOICE/DATA/AV DEVICES (REFER TO TECHNOLOGY DRAWINGS OR OWNER'S VENDOR PVC POLYVINYLCHLORIDE
DRAWINGS FOR LOW VOLTAGE REQUIREMENTS), OR FURNITURE FEED CONNECTION; PWR POWER
REFER TO POKE-THRU DETAILS REC, RECEPT  RECEPTACLE
" DEMOLITION RGS,GRC  RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL CONDUIT
o MULTI-SERVICE RACEWAY WITH 5-20R RECEPTACLES, 18" 0.C. UNLESS RLA RUNNING LOAD AMPERES
OTHERWISE NOTED RMS ROOT-MEAN-SQUARE
© CLOCK RECEPTACLE, WALL MOUNTED <& EXISTING ggt\/l EE\C/)%U&@& TP/E; Fl:/lElglégE
<ETR> EXISTING TO REMAIN SEC SECONDARY
T SRR AT R EXISTING TO BE REMOVED o ST
R SPD SURGE PROTECTIVE DEVICE
SURGE PROTECTIVE DEVICE SPST SINGLE POLE SINGLE THROW
SHUNT-TRIP PUSHBUTTON; SEMI-FLUSH WALL MOUNTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED; <RL> EXISTING TO BE RELOCATED $s STAINLESS STEEL
NEMA 3R FOR EXTERIOR LOCATIONS ssT SOLID STATE TRIP
EMERGENCY POWER OFF SHUNT-TRIP PUSHBUTTON, RED MUSHROOM HEAD, CLEAR RC> EXISTINGTO BE RECIRCUITED S SHORT TWE TR
LEXANPROTECTIVE COVER RPL>  EXISTING TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED W/ NEW FIXTURE SWED SWITCHBOARD
OVERHEAD DOOR PUSHBUTTON CONTROL STATION SWGR SWITCHGEAR
<EL> EXISTING IN NEW LOCATION TYP TYPICAL
=10 PUSHBUTTON STATION UG UNDERGROUND
UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
O MOTOR CONNECTION UL UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES
UTIL UTILITY
MOTORIZED DAMPER CONNECTION v VOLT
VA VOLTAMPERE
DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL PANEL W WIRE
wp WEATHER PROOF
BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM CONTROL PANEL YFVR TRANSFORVER
LCP LIGHTING CONTROL PANEL XFR TRANSFER

NOTE: SOME SYMBOLS SHOWN ON THIS LEGEND MAY NOT PERTAIN TO THIS PROJECT.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. THE DRAWINGS AND APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE CONSIDERED SUPPLEMENTARY, ONE TO THE OTHER AND ARE
CONSIDERED THE "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS'". ALL WORKMANSHIP, METHODS  AND/OR MATERIALS DESCRIBED OR IMPLIED BY ONE
AND NOT DESCRIBED OR IMPLIED BY THE OTHER SHALL BE PROVIDED, FURNISHED OR PERFORMED AS IF IT HAD APPEARED IN
BOTH SECTIONS. THE TERM "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" DESCRIBED HEREIN IS NOT LIMITED SOLELY TO THE ELECTRICAL
PORTION OF THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, BUT ENCOMPASSES THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF ALL DIVISIONS
AS AWHOLE.

2. THE DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND ARE NOT INTENDED TO SHOW EVERY DETAIL OF CONSTRUCTION, METHODS,
MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT, OR EXACT LOCATIONS, ROUTING, ETC. THEY INDICATE THE RESULT TO BE ACHIEVED BY THE
ASSEMBLAGE OF SEVERAL SYSTEMS FOR A COMPLETE - AND OPERATIONAL ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. DO NOT SCALE THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. COORDINATE EXACT EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL, CIVIL AND STRUCTURAL
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, AS WELL AS FIELD CONDITIONS, APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS AND WORK OF ALL OTHER

DIVISIONS/TRADES.

3. THE TERM "PROVIDE" USED IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS INDICATES TO FURNISH AND INSTALL MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR
CORRECT INSTALLATION OF A COMPLETE SYSTEM, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE

4. UNLESS NOTED AS EXISTING, ALL ELECTRICAL INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE NEW, SHALL BE U.L.
LISTED, AND SHALL BEAR A U.L. LABEL. WHERE NO U.L. LABEL OR LISTING IS AVAILABLE, THE MATERIAL SHALL BE LISTED WITH AN
APPROVED, NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED ELECTRICAL TESTING AGENCY

5. PROVIDE EXPERIENCED, QUALIFIED AND RESPONSIBLE SUPERVISION FOR ALL WORK REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS. ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A NEAT AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER, TO THE SATISFACTION
OF THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER.

6. CARRY ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED TO PROTECT AGAINST PUBLIC LIABILITY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE FOR  THE DURATION OF
THIS PROJECT

7. GUARANTEE ALL MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP ARE FREE FROM DEFECTS FOR A PERIOD OF NOT LESS  THAN ONE YEAR
FROM THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN DIVISION 1.
AT NO ADDITIONAL COSTS, PROVIDE THE CORRECTION OF ANY DEFECTS INCLUDING REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT.

8. INCLUDE ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH PERMITS, LICENSES, FEES, INSPECTIONS, TESTING AND TEMPORARY POWER IN THE
BID PRICE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

9. IFHAZARDOUS MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED, COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE RULES, REGULATIONS AND GUIDELINES
CONCERNING REMOVAL, HANDLING, DISPOSAL AND PROTECTION AGAINST ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURE OR POLLUTION. PROVIDE
DOCUMENTATION OF SAID COMPLIANCE.

10. PROVIDE ELECTRONIC SUBMITTALS (PRODUCT DATA & SHOP DRAWINGS) FOR EACH MAJOR COMPONENT OF THE ELECTRICAL
SYSTEM FOR REVIEW BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER. MAJOR  COMPONENTS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO,
RACEWAYS, BOXES, WIRE AND CABLE, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, LIGHT FIXTURES, SWITCHGEAR, PANELBOARDS, CIRCUIT
BREAKERS, SAFETY SWITCHES, FIRE  ALARM SYSTEM, ETC. ALL SUBMITTALLS ARE TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE
CONTRACTOR  FOR CONFORMANCE WITH THE PROJECT REQUIREMENTS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING TO THE

ARCHITECT/ENGINEER. ALLOW A MINIMUM OF TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS FOR REVIEW BY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER, UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE IN DIVISION 1.

11. THE ELECTRICAL PORTION OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE COORDINATED WITH THE DESIGN BASIS EQUIPMENT
SPECIFIED BY DIVISION 26 AND OTHER DIVISIONS. WHERE THE CONTRACTOR ELECTS TO SUBSTITUTE A PRODUCT IN LIEU OF
PROVIDING THE DESIGN BASIS, AND SAID SUBSTITUTION IS ACCEPTED BY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ALL CORRECTIONS TO THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM NECESSARY IN ORDER TO ENSURE A COMPLETE
AND  OPERATIONAL INSTALLATION OF THE EQUIPMENT AT NO ADDITIONAL COSTS. WHERE THE  CONTRACTOR'S DESIGN
SUBSTITUTION RESULTS IN THE NEED FOR THE ENGINEER TO REVISE THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THE ENGINEER RESERVES
THE RIGHT TO REQUEST COMPENSATION FROM THE CONTRACTOR FOR SAID SERVICES.

12. MAINTAIN A CURRENT AND ACCURATE SET OF PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS (AS-BUILTS) AT THE SITE THROUGHOUT THE
DURATION OF THE PROJECT. RECORD DRAWINGS SHALL BE UPDATED EACH DAY TO REFLECT THE ACTUAL LOCATIONS, SIZES,
ROUTING, ETC. OF EACH PORTION OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM AFFECTED BY THIS WORK. A FINAL SET OF RECORD DOCUMENTS
SHALL BE ISSUED TO THE ARCHITECT/ ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND THEN SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER THE
DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE. PROVIDE RECORD DRAWINGS OF THE ACTUAL INSTALLATION INCLUDING SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM,
POWER RISER DIAGRAM OF THE BUILDING ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, SITE PLANS AND ALL ELECTRICAL FLOOR PLANS,
DETAILS, PANEL SCHEDULES, ETC.

13. PROVIDE AN OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL TO OWNER PRIOR TO THE FINAL ACCEPTANCE. THE MANUAL SHALL
INCLUDE, AS A MINIMUM, (1) SUBMITTAL DATA STATING EQUIPMENT RATING AND  SELECTED OPTIONS FOR EACH PIECE OF
EQUIPMENT REQUIRING MAINTENANCE. ALSO PROVIDE TWO OPERATIONS AND  MAINTENANCE MANUALS FOR EACH PIECE OF
EQUIPMENT REQUIRING MAINTENANCE. REQUIRED ROUTINEMAINTENANCE ACTIONS AND METHOD OF OPERATION FOR
EQUIPMENT SHALL BE CLEARLY IDENTIFIED, AND THE NAME, PHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS OF AT LEAST ONE QUALIFIED

SERVICE AGENCY.

14. INCLUDE ALL COSTS FOR EXCAVATION, SAW CUTTING, DIRECTIONAL BORING, CORE DRILLING, BACKFILLING, SURFACE
RESTORATION, REPAIR OF FINISHES, ETC. THAT IS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO MEET THE PROJECT REQUIREMENTS.

15. INCLUDE IN BID ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH TEMPORARY ELECTRICAL SERVICE AS REQUIRED FOR USE  BY ALL TRADES
DURING CONSTRUCTION. REMOVE TEMPORARY POWER AT THE COMPLETION OF THE  PROJECT. OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL
REQUIRED PERMITS FOR TEMPORARY POWER. ENGINEER OF RECORD ~ SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION
FROM THE CONTRACTOR WHERE SIGNED & SEALED  DRAWINGS ARE REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO THE ENGINEER OF
RECORD IF REQUIRED BY THE AHJ FOR THE TEMPORARY POWER.

16. LOCATE, IDENTIFY, PROTECT AND DOCUMENT ALL UTILITY LINES LOCATED WITHIN THE PROJECT BOUNDARY. FOR LOCATING
SITE UTILITIES, CONTACT ALL LOCAL MUNICIPALITIES AND UTILITIES AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO DIGGING.

17. INCLUDE IN BID THE TRANSPORT AND DISPOSAL OR RECYLING OF ALL WASTE MATERIALS GENERATED ~ BY THIS PROJECT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL RULES, REGULATIONS AND  GUIDELINES APPLICABLE. COMPLY FULLY WITH
ALL APPLICABLE STATUTES REGARDING MERCURY- CONTAINING DEVICES, AND WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL
APPLICABLE GUIDELINES AT THE TIME OF DISPOSAL. PROVIDE OWNER WITH WRITTEN CERTIFICATION OF ACCEPTED DISPOSAL.

COORDINATION:

1. VERIFY AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS OF ANY MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT REQUIRING ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS (L.E.,
COPIERS, FAX MACHINES, PRINTERS, KITCHEN APPLIANCES, LAUNDRY APPLIANCES, PROJECTION SCREENS, SHOP TOOLS,
MACHINE, ELEVATORS, ETC.) WITH APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS, OWNER-PROVIDED CUT SHEETS, MANUFACTURER'S
INSTRUCTIONS, AND EQUIPMENT NAMEPLATE  INFORMATION, PRIOR TO ROUGH IN, AND PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY ELECTRICAL
REQUIRED.

2. VERIFY AND COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND EXACT ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL MECHANICAL, PLUMBING AND FIRE
PROTECTION EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL OF SHOP DRAWINGS OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY
RACEWAYS, CONDUCTORS, BOXES, EQUIPMENT, ACCESSORIES, ASSOCIATED DISCONNECT SWITCHES, CIRCUIT BREAKERS,
CONTROL TRANSFORMERS,  FIRE ALARM SHUTDOWN, ETC. REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE AND OPERATIONAL SYSTEM.
COORDINATE  WITH APPROPRIATE TRADE'S APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS, MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS, AND  EQUIPMENT
NAMEPLATE INFORMATION, PRIOR TO ROUGH IN, AND PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY ELECTRICAL REQUIRED, UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

3. ALLWORK ON THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM REQUIRED BY THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE  COORDINATED WITH THE
WORK OF ALL OTHER DIVISIONS/TRADES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ~ AVOID INTERFERENCES WITH THE PROGRESS
OF OTHER DIVISIONS/TRADES.

4. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL, PLUMBING, FIRE PROTECTION, CIVIL, LANDSCAPE, INTERIOR DESIGN, TECHNOLOGY,
STRUCTURAL, AND VENDOR EQUIPMENT DRAWINGS FOR RELATED INFORMATION AND ADDITIONAL INSTALLATION
REQUIREMENTS TO BE PERFORMED AS PART OF THE  WORK.

5. WHERE A DISCREPANCY OR CONFLICT IS FOUND BETWEEN ONE DRAWING AND ANOTHER, OR BETWEEN A DRAWING AND
APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS, NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IN WRITTEN FORM. IN GENERAL, THE MOST
STRINGENT REQUIREMENT SHALL GOVERN UNLESS THE DISCREPANCY CONFLICTS WITH APPLICABLE CODES OR OWNER'S
DESIGN STANDARDS, WHEREIN THE CODE OR OWNER'S DESIGN STANDARDS SHALL GOVERN.

6. CAREFULLY EXAMINE THOSE PORTIONS OF THE BUILDING AND/OR SITE AFFECTED BY THIS WORK PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID
PRICE, SO AS TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIFFICULTIES THAT MAY AFFECT EXECUTION OF THE
WORK. SUBMISSION OF A BID PRICE SHALL BE CONSTRUED AS  EVIDENCE THAT SUCH EXAMINATION HAS BEEN MADE. LATER
CLAIMS FOR LABOR, EQUIPMENT AND/OR  MATERIALS REQUIRED DUE TO DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED THAT COULD HAVE
BEEN REASONABLY OBSERVED WILL NOT BE RECOGNIZED.

7. COORDINATE ALL PROJECT SCHEDULING AND PHASING REQUIREMENTS WITH ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER PRIOR TO
SUBMITTING BID PRICE. THIS PROJECT MAY REQUIRE PHASING SEQUENCES AND POTENTIAL PREMIUM TIME WORK AND ALL
COSTS FOR SUCH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE BID PRICE.  PROVIDE ADEQUATE WORK FORCE AND EQUIPMENT, AND INCLUDE
PREMIUM TIME AS MAY BE REQUIRED IN ORDER TO ADHERE TO THE PROJECT SCHEDULE. ADDITIONALLY, ENSURE THAT LONG
LEAD ITEMS DO NOTIMPACT THE PROJECT'S SCHEDULE OR PHASING.

8. ANY TEMPORARY INTERRUPTION OF POWER REQUIRED FOR THE SYSTEM TIE-IN OR SWITCHOVER FOR ANY PORTION OF THE
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM SHALL BE PRE-APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE OWNER AND SCHEDULED IN ADVANCE.

9. COORDINATE EXACT REQUIREMENTS WITH THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES AND PROVIDERS (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE
TV, ETC.) AND INCLUDE ALL COSTS FOR PROVIDING TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT  SERVICES REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT IN
THE BID PRICE. BID PRICE SHALL INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE ' LIMITED TO, EXCAVATION, RACEWAYS, BACKFILL, EQUIPMENT,
EQUIPMENT PADS, BACKBOARDS, METERS, GROUNDING, UTILITY ENGINEERING AND IMPACT FEES.

10. CONDUCT WORK OPERATIONS AND DEBRIS REMOVAL IN A MANNER THAT ENSURES MINIMUM INTERFERENCE WITH NORMAL
BUSINESS OPERATIONS, TRAFFIC, PARKING, ETC. ONGOING IN ADJACENT - OCCUPIED SPACES OR FACILITIES. PROVIDE ALL
THAT IS REQUIRED TO EFFECTIVELY PROTECT SURROUNDING OCCUPANTS, EQUIPMENT, FINISHES, FURNITURE, ETC. FROM
DAMAGE OR EXCESSIVE NOISE THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THIS PROJECT. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
LOSSES OR ANY DAMAGE RESULTING FROM THE FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THIS REQUIREMENT. RESTORE DAMAGED ELEMENTS
TO ORIGINAL CONDITION TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER, AT NO ADDITIONAL COSTS.
REPORT OF ANY SUCH OCCURRENCE TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER IMMEDIATELY AND AWAIT WRITTEN DIRECTION
PRIORTO PROCEEDING WITH REPAIRS.

11. COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF ALL LIGHT FIXTURES, DEVICES AND BOXES WITH WINDOWS, MIRRORS, MILLWORK, CABINETS,
GLASS CURTAIN WALLS, AND GLASS WALLS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS OR BOXES. REVIEW ALL CONTRACT
DRAWINGS TO ASCERTAIN ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO  BIDDING. OBTAIN CLARIFICATION FROM THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER PRIOR
TO BID. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO  ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION FOR WORK REQUIRED TO RELOCATE OUTLET
BOXES OR RACEWAYS FOR COORDINATION WITH OTHER TRADE'S WORK.

GROUNDING

1. ALL FEEDERS AND BRANCH CIRCUITS SHALL INCLUDE AN EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR. METAL RACEWAYS SHALL NOT
BE USED AS THE SOLE EQUIPMENT GROUND.

2. WHERE A PHASE CONDUCTOR IS INCREASED IN SIZE DUE TO VOLTAGE DROP, THE EQUIPMENT GROUND CONDUCTOR SHALL
BE INCREASED IN SIZE PROPORTIONATELY.

3. PROVIDE A GROUND BUS BAR IN EACH ELECTRICAL ROOM AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS / IDF/ MDF ROOM FOR ALL NEW
CONSTRUCTION AND NEW ROOMS IN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION, AND IN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION  WHERE THERE IS NONE
INSTALLED WITHIN AN EXISTING ROOM.

RACEWAYS

1. FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT AND LIQUIDTIGHT FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT (FMC & LFMC) SHALL NOT BE USED IN LENGTHS
THAT EXCEED 6-0" UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE, OR UNLESS THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER GRANTS WRITTEN
PERMISSION.

2. ALL FEEDER AND BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS, INCLUDING LOW VOLTAGE SYSTEMS, SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A
COMPLETE RACEWAY SYSTEM (CONDUIT) UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE.

3. THE USE OF ELECTRICAL NON-METALLIC TUBING (ENT) AND LIQUIDTIGHT FLEXIBLE NON-METALLIC ~ CONDUIT (LFNC) ARE
PROHIBITED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE, OR UNLESS THE ~ ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OR OWNER GRANTS
WRITTEN PERMISSION.

4. CONNECTIONS TO TRANSFORMERS, AHU'S, AND PUMPS SHALL BE WITH LIGUIDTIGHT, FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT.

5. NO PVC CONDUIT MAY BE USED INSIDE OF BUILDING UNLESS ROUTED UNDERGROUND, AND UNLESS ~ NOTED OTHERWISE.

6. ALL CONDUIT TERMINATIONS AT TERMINAL BOARDS ARE TO HAVE GROUNDING BUSHINGS AT CONDUIT ENDS.

7. ALL CONDUITS ARE TO BE CONCEALED UNLESS IMPOSSIBLE DUE TO EXISTING CONDITIONS (L.E., EXPOSED CEILINGS,
BUILDING EXTERIOR WALL RUNS). CONCEAL ALL CONDUITS ABOVE CEILINGS OR  IN'WALLS AND  MILLWORK. WHERE
EXISTING CONDITIONS DICTATE THAT CONDUITS CANNOT BE CONCEALED, NOTIFY ARCHITECT/ENGINEER PRIOR TO
INSTALLING CONDUIT FOR RESOLUTION TO - ROUTING.

8. SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS AND OPENINGS MADE DURING EXECUTION OF WORK IN FIRE-RATED AND  SMOKE-RATED WALLS.
WALLS SHALL BE SEALED WITH UL-APPROVED PRODUCT WITH THE SAME OR GREATER RATING ~ OF WALL PENETRATED.

9. PROVIDE ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH FLOORS, WALLS, CEILINGS AND ROOFS WHERE REQUIRED. COORDINATE
LOCATIONS AND SIZES WITH ARCHITECTURAL AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, FIELD CONDITIONS AND WORK OF ALL OTHER
DIVISIONS/TRADES. ALL OPENINGS ARE TO BE SEALED ~ WATERTIGHT.

10. ALL RACEWAYS THAT TURN UP THROUGH THE SLAB OR INTO ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT FROM UNDERGROUND  SHALL BE
RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL (RGS) WITH BITUMASTIC COATING FOR AT LEAST  THE FINAL 18" LENGTH. THE USE OF NON-
METALLIC CONDUIT ABOVE GRADE IS PROHIBITED.

11. PANEL SCHEDULES AND FLOOR PLANS MAY INDICATE DEDICATED HOMERUNS FOR EACH BRANCH CIRCUIT.  BRANCH
CIRCUITS MAY BE GROUPED IN A COMMON HOMERUN WHERE THE HOMERUN DOES NOT EXCEED 3 PHASE CONDUCTORS, 3
NEUTRAL CONDUCTORS, AND 1 EQUIPMENT GROUND. THE HOMERUN RACEWAY SIZE AND CONDUCTOR SIZE SHALL BE
INCREASED AS NECESSARY TO COMPLY WITH THE NEC FOR 40% MAXIMUM FILL AND DERATING REQUIREMENTS.

12. PROVIDE SEAL OFF FITTINGS, APPROVED FOR SUCH USE, WHERE RACEWAYS PENETRATE BETWEEN ADRY,

CONDITIONED ENVIRONMENT AND THE EXTERIOR OR OTHER WET ENVIRONMENTS AND ADDITIONAL AREAS WHERE
CONDUITS PASS FROM WARM TO COLD LOCATIONS SUCH AS WALK-IN' COOLERS OR FREEZERS, BOILER ROOMS, ETC.

13. PROVIDE POLYOLEFIN JET-LINE #232 (NYLON PULL STRING) IN EACH EMPTY CONDUIT WITH ENGRAVED METAL TAG
INDICATING CONDUIT DESIGNATION.

14. ALL HOMERUNS SHALL BE IN 3/4" RACEWAY MINIMUM. 1/2" RACEWAY IS ACCEPTABLE FOR A SINGLE  CIRCUIT FROM THE
HOMERUN TO REMAINING DEVICES.

15. CONDUIT SHALL USE SET SCREW TYPE FITTINGS OR COMPRESSION FITTINGS.

16. CONTRACTOR SHALL USE COMPRESSION FITTINGS ONLY FOR EMT CONDUIT.

17. RACEWAYS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED TO BE INSTALLED WITHIN SLABS.

18. WHERE RACEWAYS ARE INSTALLED IN SLABS, THE MINIMUM SPACING, MAXIMUM RACEWAY SIZE, AND ANY OTHER
STRUCTURAL LIMITATIONS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT

1. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE OF MATERIALS SUITABLE FOR AND RATED FOR THE ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH THEY ARE TO BE
INSTALLED. ALL COMPONENTS OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM LOCATED OUTDOORS OR INDOORS WHERE EXPOSED TO
SIGNIFICANT MOISTURE SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF, NEMA 3R, AS A' MINIMUM, WHETHER INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT
DRAWINGS OR NOT.

2. TERMINATION PROVISIONS FOR ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT (PANELBOARDS, SWITCHBOARD, TRANSFORMERS, DISCONNECT
SWITCHES, MOTOR CONTROLLERS, AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCHES, ENCLOSED CIRCUIT BREAKERS, BUSWAYS, ETC.) SHALL
BE LISTED AND IDENTIFIED FOR USE WITH MINIMUM 75 DEG. F CONDUCTORS IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEC.

3. WORKING CLEARANCES FOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH NEC.

4. THE ELECTRICAL DEDICATED EQUIPMENT SPACE EXTENDING FROM FLOOR TO 6' ABOVE ELECTRICAL  EQUIPMENT OR TO THE
STRUCTURAL CEILING, WHICHEVER DISTANCE IS LOWER, WITHA WIDTHAND DEPTH OF THE PANELBOARD OR SWITCHBOARD
MUST BE CLEAR OF ALL PIPING, DUCTS, ARCHITECTURAL APPURTENANCES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT FOREIGN TO THE
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEC.

5. PROVIDE A REINFORCED CONCRETE PAD, SIZED 4" LARGER IN ALL DIRECTIONS THAN THE FOOTPRINT OF THE EQUIPMENT,
AND 4" HIGH, FOR ALL FREESTANDING, FLOOR-MOUNTED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.  PROVIDE VIBRATION ISOLATORS AND/OR
ANCHORS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.

6. ALL PANELBOARDS OR DISCONNECT SWITCHES LOCATED IN KITCHEN AREAS SHALL BE STAINLESS  STEEL (COVER AND DOOR
WHERE PANEL IS FLUSH MOUNTED; PANEL BOX, COVER & DOOR WHERE SURFACE MOUNTED).

7. PROVIDE SURGE PROTECTION DEVICE FOR ALL MAIN SERVICE EQUIPMENT, PANELBOARDS SERVING ~ SENSITIVE ELECTRONIC
EQUIPMENT (DATA RACKS) OR COMPUTERS, EMERGENCY SWITCHBOARDS AND PANELBOARDS, LIGHTING PANELS SERVING
EXTERIOR LIGHTING, POWER CIRCUITS OR LOW VOLTAGE  (FIREALARM, TELECOMMUNICATIONS) EXITING THE BUILDING.
PROVIDE MINIMUM 30A/3P BREAKER IN BRANCH CIRCUIT PANELBOARDS AND 60A/3P IN DISTRIBUTION PANELBOARDS OR
SWITCHBOARDS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, OR PER THE SPD MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SURGE
PROTECTION DEVICE.

8. FOR ANY PROJECT THAT INCLUDES MULTIPLE ELEVATORS OR THE INSTALLATION/MODIFICATION OF EMERGENCY POWER
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS (INCLUDING LEGALLY REQUIRED STANDBY SYSTEMS)

THE OVERCURRENT PROTECTION DEVICES ASSOCIATED WITH THOSE SYSTEMS SHALL BE SELECTIVELY COORDINATED AS
REQUIRED BY THE NEC. PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO DEMONSTRATE THE SELECTIVE COORDINATION OF THE DISTRIBUTION
SYSTEM TO THE ENGINEER/AHJ. AN OVERCURRENT PROTECTIVE DEVICE COORDINATION STUDY SHALL BE SUBMITTED AT THE
SAME TIME AS THE SUBMITTALS FOR ANY EQUIPMENT CONTAINING OVERCURRENT PROTECTION DEVICES. CONTRACTOR
SHALL SUBMIT OVERCURRENT PROTECTIVE DEVICE SETTINGS FOR ALL ADJUSTABLE BREAKERS AND SHALL ENSURE ALL
DEVICES ARE ADJUSTED TO MATCH APPROVED SETTINGS.

ELECTRICAL DEVICES OUTLET BOXES, JUNCTION BOXES

1. LIGHT SWITCHES SHALL BE MOUNTED 48 INCHES ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR TO CENTER LINE OF DEVICE, UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

2. RECEPTACLES, VOICE/DATA OUTLETS AND WALL FURNITURE FEEDS SHALL BE MOUNTED 18 INCHES ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR TO
CENTER LINE OF DEVICE, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ABOVE COUNTER RECEPTACLES SHALL BE MOUNTED 6" ABOVE BACK
SPLASH TO CENTERLINE OF DEVICE, UNLESS NOTED  OTHERWISE.

3. [T IS THE INTENT THAT ALL DEVICE OUTLET BOXES (POWER AND SYSTEMS) BE FLUSH MOUNTED IN WALLS, CEILINGS OR
FLOORS, AND JUNCTION BOXES FLUSH MOUNTED IN WALLS, CEILINGS, OR FLOORS, OR CONCEALED ABOVE ACCESSIBLE
CEILINGS, AND NOT SURFACE MOUNTED, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED ON THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS, OR UNLESS THE
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER GRANTS WRITTEN PERMISSION.

4. ALL COMPONENTS OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM (INCLUDE RACEWAYS, ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, OUTLET ~ BOXES, JUNCTION
BOXES, ETC.) LOCATED IN A HAZARDOUS (CLASSIFIED) LOCATION SHALL BE APPROVED  FOR USE IN SAID LOCATION, AS DEFINED
BY THE NEC, WHETHER INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR NOT.

5. ALLDEVICES SHALL BE MOUNTED VERTICALLY, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

6. ALLRECEPTACLES SHALL BE MOUNTED SUCH THAT THE GROUND PIN IS MOUNTED UP.

7. WHERE DEVICES ARE SHOWN IN WALLS BACK-TO-BACK ON OPPOSITE SIDES, INSTALL SO THAT THEY ARE SEPARATED BY AT
LEAST 12",

8. RECEPTACLES OR JUNCTION BOXES FOR ELECTRIC WATER COOLERS AND VENDING MACHINES SHALL BE LOCATED DIRECTLY
BEHIND SAID APPLIANCE, CONCEALED FROM DIRECT VIEW. RECEPTACLES AND/OR  HARD WIRED EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS
SHALL BE PROTECTED BY A READILY ACCESSIBLE GFCI FEED-THRU DEVICE LOCATED IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO THE APPLIANCE
OR BE PROTECTED BY GFCI  BREAKER IN THE PANELBOARD. ALL GFCI DEVICES MUST BE READILY ACCESSIBLE PER THE NEC.

9. ALLEXTERIOR RECEPTACLES OR RECEPTACLES LOCATED IN AREAS SUBJECT TO MOISTURE (PARKING GARAGE, WASHDOWN
AREAS IN KITCHEN, ETC) SHALL BE GFCI TYPE. ALL EXTERIOR  RECEPTACLES SHALL WE PROVIDED WITH CAST METAL, IN-USE
COVER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

10. ALL RECEPTACLES LOCATED IN KITCHENS, BATHROOMS, MECHANICAL ROOMS, JANITOR CLOSETS, ELEVATOR SHAFTS,
ELEVATOR EQUIPMENT ROOMS, FOR ELEVATOR SUMP PUMP(S) OR INSTALLED WITHIN 6' OF THE INSIDE FACE OF A SINK, SHALL BE
GFCI TYPE OR GFCI PROTECTED.

11. WHEN ELECTRICAL BOXES ARE LOCATED IN VERTICAL FIRE-RESISTIVE ASSEMBLIES, THEY SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHOUT
AFFECTING THE FIRE CLASSIFICATION. ALL OF THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS SHALL BE MET:

A, ALL ELECTRICAL BOXES SHALL BE METALLIC.

B. BOX OPENING SHALL OCCUR ONLY ON ONE SIDE OF FRAMING SPACE.

C. BOX OPENING SHALL NOT EXCEED 16 SQUARE INCHES.

D. ALL CLEARANCES BETWEEN OUTLET BOX AND GYPSUM BOARD SHALL BE COMPLETELY FILLED WITH JOINT COMPOUND (OR

OTHER APPROVED MATERIAL).

E. PROVIDE A WALL AROUND OUTLETS LARGER THAN 16 INCHES SQUARE. THE INTEGRITY OF THE WALL RATING SHALL BE

MAINTAINED.

F.  THE TOTAL AGGREGATE SURFACE AREA OF THE BOXES SHALL NOT EXCEED 100 SQUARE INCHES PER 100 SQUARE FEET.

G. OUTLET BOXES LOCATED ON OPPOSITE SIDES OF FIRE RESISTIVE ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE SEPARATED BY A MINIMUM
HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF 24 INCHES.

H.  OUTLET BOXES SHALL BE SECURELY FASTENED TO WALL FRAMING MEMBERS.

.- THE OPENING IN THE GYPSUM BOARD FACING SHALL BE CUT NOT TO EXCEED 1/8 INCH BETWEEN THE EDGES OF THE
OUTLET BOX AND THE EDGES OF THE OPENING.

CONDUCTORS

1. ALL WIRE SHALL BE SIZED AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. IF NO WIRE SIZE IS SHOWN, THEN WIRE SHALL BE #12 AWG.

2. BRANCH CIRCUITS SHALL BE INCREASED IN SIZE AS REQUIRED TO COMPENSATE FOR VOLTAGE DROP FROM LENGTH OF
CIRCUIT DUE TO FIELD ROUTING. FINAL INSTALLATION SHALL NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM OF 3% VOLTAGE DROP FOR BRANCH
CIRCUITS. REFER TO VOLTAGE DROP TABLE BELOW FOR CONDUCTOR SIZES FOR BRANCH CIRCUITS AS FOLLOWS:

A, 120V, 20A CIRCUITS SHALL BE:
i.  #12FROMO-70 FT
i.  #10 FROM 71-115FT
iii. ~ #8 FROM 116-180FT
B. 277V, 20A CIRCUITS SHALL BE:
i.  #12 FROM 0-140FT
i.  #10 FROM 141-220FT
iil. #8 FROM 221-350FT
ANYTHING LONGER THAN THE ABOVE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER WITH CALCULATIONS FOR APPROVAL.

3. ALL CONDUCTORS IN CABINETS MUST BE CAREFULLY FORMED AND HARNESSED SO THAT EACH CONDUCTOR DROPS OFF

DIRECTLY OPPOSITE TO TERMINAL.

4. ALL WIRE SIZES ARE BASED ON AMPACITIES FOR 60 DEG F TEMPERATURE RATING FROM 0-100A AND 75 DEG. F

TEMPERATURE RATING LISTED IN NEC FOR 100A AND ABOVE.

5. ALL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE COPPER, THHN/THWN; SOLID FOR #10 AWG AND SMALLER; STRANDED FOR #8 AWG AND LARGER.

6. CONDUCTORS USED IN WET LOCATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO UNDERGROUND CONDUITS/DUCTBANKS AND

EXTERIOR CONDUITS SHALL COMPLY WITH NEC 310.10 AND BE LISTED FOR USE IN WET LOCATIONS.

7. ALL POWER CIRCUITS HAVE BEEN DESIGNED TO MEET 2% OR LESS VOLTAGE DROP FOR FEEDERS, AND 3% OR LESS VOLTAGE

DROP FOR BRANCH CIRCUITS.

IDENTIFICATION

1. PROVIDE TYPED PANEL DIRECTORIES FOR ALL NEW PANELBOARDS, AND EXISTING PANELBOARDS ~ AFFECTED BY THIS
PROJECT. DIRECTORIES SHALL REFLECT PROJECT AS- BUILT CONDITIONS FORALL BRANCH CIRCUITS. DIRECTORIES SHALL
INCLUDE WHERE EACH PANEL IS FED FROM. ADDITIONALLY, EACH BRANCH CIRCUIT LOAD DESCRIPTION SHALL INCLUDE THE
ROOM NUMBER(S) FOR EACH LOAD (L.E., RECEPTACLES-RMS 501,503). ROOM NUMBERS SHALL BE BASED ON ACTUAL ROOM
SIGNAGE INSTALLED  IN FIELD. COORDINATE EXACT ROOM NUMBERS WITH ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND OWNER PRIOR TO

COMPLETION OF PANEL DIRECTORIES.

2. PROVIDE ENGRAVED PLASTIC LAMINATE NAME TAGS ON EACH SWITCHBOARD, SWITCHGEAR, DISTRIBUTION PANEL,
PANELBOARD, MOTOR CONTROL CENTER, SAFETY SWITCH, ENCLOSED CIRCUIT  BREAKER, CABINET, STEP-DOWN
TRANSFORMER, TRANSFER SWITCH, ETC., AND ANY OTHER MAJOR  COMPONENT OF THE ELECTRICAL SYSTEM.

3. PROVIDE ENGRAVED PLASTIC LAMINATE NAME TAGS FOR EACH DISTRIBUTION BREAKER OR BRANCH  CIRCUIT BREAKER IN
SWITCHGEAR, SWITCHBOARDS, MOTOR CONTROL CENTERS AND OTHER DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT. NAME TAG SHALL INCLUDE
LOAD DESCRIPTION AND ROOM NUMBER FOR  EACH LOAD.

4. ARC FLASH DANGER/WARNING LABELS SHALL BE APPLIED TO SWITCHBOARD, PANELBOARDS, AND EQUIPMENT CONTROLLERS
PER NEC.

5. PROVIDE LABELS ON THE INSIDE OF EACH DEVICE COVERPLATE, IDENTIFYING THE PANEL(S)/ CIRCUIT NUMBER(S) DEVICE IS
CONNECTED TO.

6. PROVIDE NEATLY, HANDWRITTEN IDENTIFICATION ON THE EXTERIOR COVER OF ALL JUNCTION BOXES, PULLBOXES AND
WIREWAYS, IDENTIFYING THE PANEL(S)/ CIRCUIT NUMBER(S) CONTAINED WITHIN.

7. PROVIDE A PERMANENT SIGN ON THE MAIN ELECTRICAL ROOM DOOR TO THE BUILDING STATING THAT THE MAIN SERVICE
DISCONNECTING MEANS IS LOCATED INSIDE.

8. PROVIDE A PERMANENT LABEL ON ALL PANELBOARDS, SWITCHBOARDS, SWITCHGEAR, MOTOR CONTROL CENTERS AND
DISTRIBUTION PANELS STATING "DO NOT WORK ON EQUIPMENT WHILE ENERGIZED. LOCK-OUT TAG-OUT REQUIRED".

9. PROVIDE REQUIRED IDENTIFICATION PER ANSI STANDARDS, NEC REQUIREMENTS, AND OWNER'S PUBLISHED DESIGN
STANDARDS WHERE APPLICABLE.

10. PROVIDE ENGRAVED PHENOLIC LABEL ON ALL NEW SERVICE EQUIPMENT TO INDICATE THE MAXIMUM ~ AVAILABLE FAULT
CURRENT AND THE DATE THE FAULT CURRENT CALCULATION WAS PERFORMED. PROVIDE LABEL ON ALL EXISTING SERVICE
EQUIPMENT WHEN MODIFICATIONS OCCUR THAT AFFECT THE - MAXIMUM AVAILABLE FAULT CURRENT AT THE SERVICE.

11. PROVIDE ARC FLASH HAZARD ANALYSIS PER NFPA 70E FOR ANY EQUIPMENT INCLUDED WITHIN THE  SCOPE OF WORK. INCIDENT
ENERGY VALUES SHALL BE INCLUDED ON THE ARC FLASH WARNING

LABELS FOR EACH EQUIPMENT .

LIGHTING:

1. LIGHT FIXTURES SUPPORTED BY CEILING GRID SHALL BE SUPPORTED AS FOLLOWS: LIGHT FIXTURES WEIGHING LESS THAN
10 POUNDS SHALL HAVE 12-GAUGE HANGER WIRE CONNECTED FROM THE LIGHT  FIXTURE TO THE STRUCTURE ABOVE. LIGHT
FIXTURES WEIGHING 10 POUNDS OR MORE SHALL HAVE (2) 12- GAUGE HANGER WIRES ATTACHED AT OPPOSITE CORNERS OF
THE LIGHT FIXTURE TO THE  STRUCTURE ABOVE.

2. COORDINATE EXACT LOCATIONS OF LIGHT FIXTURES IN LAY-IN AND GYPBOARD CEILINGS WITH ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED
CEILING PLANS, AND WALL MOUNTED EXTERIOR AND INTERIORLIGHT  FIXTURES WITH ARCHITECTURAL ELEVATIONS PRIOR
TO INSTALLATION. WHERE THE QUANTITY OF LIGHTS DIFFERS BETWEEN THE ARCHITECTURAL RCP AND THE ELECTRICAL
LIGHTING PLANS, PROVIDE THE HIGHEST QUANTITY OF FIXTURES IN THE BID PRICE. THE DISCREPANCY IN QUANTITY SHALL BE

BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER. THE HIGHEST QUANTITY SHALL BE  CIRCUITED TO THE LOCAL
ROOM OR AREA LIGHTING CIRCUITS AND LIGHTING CONTROL DEVICES, ' UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED IN WRITING BY THE
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

3. VERIFY ACTUAL CEILING CONSTRUCTION TYPE AS DEFINED ON THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND  FURNISH ALL LIGHT
FIXTURES WITH THE CORRECT MOUNTING DEVICES WHETHER ORNOT SUCH VARIATIONS ARE INDICATED BY THE LIGHT
FIXTURE CATALOG NUMBER. VERIFY THE DEPTH OF ALL RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES WITH THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS
PRIOR TO ORDERING LIGHT  FIXTURES. ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT WOULD CAUSE THE RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES NOT TO
FIT INTO CEILING SHALL BE REPORTED TO ARCHITECT/ENGINEER PRIOR TO ORDERING.

4. LIGHT FIXTURES RECESSED IN FIRE-RATED CEILINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH APPROVED FIRE- RATED ENCLOSURE
WITH A FIRE RATING EQUAL TO THAT OF THE CEILING. PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 3" CLEARANCE FROM SIDES AND TOP OF
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURES.

5. MODIFY ALL LIGHT FIXTURE CATALOG NUMBERS AS REQUIRED TO COORDINATE WITH THE LIGHTING ~ BRANCH CIRCUIT
VOLTAGES INDICATED. COORDINATE THE CATALOG NUMBERS WITH THE EXACT FIXTURE ~ MOUNTING AND TRIM REQUIRED BY
THE CEILING IN WHICH EACH FIXTURE IS BEING INSTALLED.

6. ALLLIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE PROVIDED COMPLETE WITH LAMPS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. ALLEXIT LIGHTS, LIGHT FIXTURES INDICATED WITH UNSWITCHED CIRCUIT (NIGHTLIGHT NIL), ~ EMERGENCY TWIN-HEAD
FIXTURES WITH INTEGRAL BATTERY PACKS, AND BATTERY PACKS INTEGRAL TO LIGHT FIXTURES, SHALL BE WIRED AHEAD OF
ANY LOCAL SWITCHING OR LIGHTING CONTROLS.

8. PROVIDE UL WET LABEL OR IP67 RATED LIGHT FIXTURES FOR ALL FIXTURES LOCATED OUTSIDE ORIN' PARKING GARAGES,
IN'SHOWERS, OR OPEN STRUCTURES.

9. EXTERIOR LIGHTING BALLASTS/DRIVERS SHALL HAVE A MINMUM STARTING TEMPERATURE OF -40 DEGREE C, AND A NORMAL
AMBIENT OPERATING TEMPERATURE OF 40 DEGREE C.

10. PROVIDE FUSING FOR ALL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES, OR FIXTURES IN PARKING GARAGES OR OPEN  STRUCTURES.

11. PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY NORMAL LIGHTING, EMERGENCY LIGHTING AND EXIT SIGNS REQUIRED DURING THE PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION PHASE.

12. COORDINATE EXACT FOUNDATION AND/OR COMPACTING REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL POLE MOUNTED  LIGHT FIXTURES WITH
MANUFACTURER'S AND/OR INSTALLER'S STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. POLE BASES SHALL MEET OR EXCEED ALL WIND LOAD
RATINGS, GUST FACTORS, IMPORTANCE FACTORS, ETC. REQUIRED BY NATIONAL AND/OR LOCAL CODES. SHOP DRAWINGS
SHALL INCLUDE STRUCTURAL - DRAWINGS FOR ALL POLE BASES, POLE, ASSEMBLY AND OVERTURN CALCULATIONS REQUIRED
INTHIS PROJECT, SIGNED AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL STRUCTURAL ENGINEER REGISTERED IN THE  PROJECT STATE.

13. REFER TO LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE FOR LIGHT FIXTURE TYPES, DESCRIPTIONS, CATALOG NUMBERS AND ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION PERTINENT TO THE LIGHT FIXTURE OR INSTALLATION THEREOF.

14. COORDINATE LIGHT FIXTURE TRIM TYPE AND FINISH COLOR WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ORDERING.

15. EACH LIGHTING CIRCUIT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A DEDICATED NEUTRAL.

16. PROVIDE LIGHTING CONTROLS TO AUTOMATICALLY SHUTOFF BUILDING FACADE AND LANDSCAPE  LIGHTING AS A FUNCTION
OF DAWN/DUSK AND OPENING/CLOSING TIME.

17. PROVIDE LIGHTING CONTROLS TO AUTOMATICALLY REDUCE THE CONNECTED LIGHTING POWER OF EXTERIOR SITE/AREA
LIGHTING BY NOT LESS THAN 30 PERCENT FROM NOT LATER THAN MIDNIGHT

TO 6AM, FROM ONE HOUR AFTER BUSINESS CLOSING TO ONE HOUR BEFORE BUSINESS OPENING
OR DURING ANY PERIOD WHEN ACTIVITY HAS BEEN DETECTED FOR A TIME OF LONGER THAN 15 MINUTES.

COA: #0013733

lllll4||
Il
=i
'JI:=I|I

@)

m
m
m
P

80 State Street
Albany, NY 12207-2543 TEFA No.:521167

&

©

| S

@)

@)

|

al

o /\ £
= ’\ S 2
c \ =3
o) ®@ ==
— ® =t
5 = Rz
= 2 o
= << g8
qv) =7
O x £
"= C Su
) ®© =3
= m &=
< 2
Y o
@)

¢

-

©

an]

ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION NOTES

APPLICABLE CODES

Consultants:

Project Manager:

CBRE

CBRE GLOBAL WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS
100 S. Charles Street, 3rd Floor

Baltimore, MD. 21201
Tel: (703) 302-2529
Contact: Sergio Merino
email: Sergio.Merino@cbre.com

Lighting Designer

(_NAD

Facility Analysis T Engineering

GMR
1629 Smirl Drive, Suite 200
Heath, TX. 75032
Tel: (972) 771-6038
www.gmr1.com

ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. DEVICES, LIGHT FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT SHOWN IN DASHED LINE TYPE ARE EXISTING TO BE DEMOLISHED; DEVICES,
LIGHT FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT SHOWN IN LIGHT (SCREENED) SOLID LINE TYPE ARE EXISTING TO REMAIN, UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE.

2. EXISTING EQUIPMENT, LIGHT FIXTURES AND DEVICES SHOWN ARE BASED ON FIELD SURVEYS AND RECORD DRAWINGS
PROVIDED BY THE OWNER, AND ARE NOT NECESSARILY INCLUSIVE OF ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, LIGHT FIXTURES
AND DEVICES WITHIN PROJECT AREAS. [T ISTHE INTENT THAT THE DEMOLITION PLANS PROVIDE A GENERAL KNOWLEDGE OF
THE EXISTING CONDITIONS ~ WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA. ANY DISCREPANCIES OR CONDITIONS NOT SHOWN ON THE PLAN
SHALLBE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
REQUIRED ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION WHETHER INDICATED ON THE PLANS OR NOT

3. EXISTING CIRCUITING SHOWN IS BASED ON RECORD DRAWINGS AND THE SURVEYED PANEL DIRECTORIES, WHERE THEY
WERE AVAILABLE. THE ACTUAL CONDITIONS MAY VARY. ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS MUST BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO BID. THE
CONDITIONS SHOWN ARE INTENDED TO SHOW THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING DEVICES, LIGHT FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT,
WHERE SHOWN ON THE PLAN DRAWINGS, AND IN NO WAY RELIEVES THE CONTRACTOR FROM PROVIDING ANY AND ALL
COORDINATION NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE NEW WORK. FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL GOVERN.

4. WHERE EXISTING DEVICES ARE INDICATED TO REMAIN OR BE RELOCATED, ARE WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THIS PROJECT AND
EXISTING CIRCUITING INFORMATION IS UNAVAILABLE, CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE CIRCUIT TRACING TO IDENTIFY PANEL AND
CIRCUIT SERVING THE DEVICE TO AND PROVIDE THAT INFORMATION TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER PRIOR TO ROUTING
CONDUITS AND WIRING FOR NEW DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THIS PROJECT.

5. WHERE EXISTING DEVICES ARE TO REMAIN, CONTRACTOR MUST EXTEND EXISTING CIRCUITING WHERE NECESSARY TO
MAINTAIN CONTINUITY OF CIRCUIT.

6. COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER FOR DISPOSITION OF ELECTRICAL ITEMS TO BE DEMOLISHED. OWNER SHALL HAVE THE
OPTION TO RETAIN REUSABLE ITEMS SUCH AS COVERPLATES, RECEPTACLES, LIGHT FIXTURES, PANELBOARDS,
TRANSFORMERS, ETC. NOT BEING USED IN THE FINISHED WORK. COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO START OF
DEMOLITION. PROPERLY AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS BEING REMOVED.

7. COORDINATE EXACT AREAS, WALLS, CEILINGS, ETC. TO BE DEMOLISHED WITH ARCHITECTURAL, STRUCTURAL, PLUMBING
AND MECHANICAL DEMOLITION PLANS.

8. WHERE EXISTING DEVICES, LIGHT FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT ARE INDICATED TO BE DEMOLISHED, REMOVE ASSOCIATED
CONDUIT AND WIRING BACK TO SOURCE PANEL OR TO NEAREST JUNCTION BOX  TO MAINTAIN CIRCUIT CONTINUITY OF
DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN. WHERE PANELS ARE TO REMAIN, TURN BREAKER TO "OFF" POSITION AND LABEL THE
CIRCUIT AS "SPARE" ON THE PANEL DIRECTORY.

9. ALL AREAS OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO REMAIN ENERGIZED. COORDINATE PHASING WITH
CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AND OWNER PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OF ANY ITEM WHICH MAY RESULT IN INTERRUPTION OF POWER.

10. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DEMOLITION DRAWINGS FOR EXTENT OF AREA REQUIRING DEMOLITION AND ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION ON ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION WITHIN THAT AREA. DISCONNECT ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO ALL EQUIPMENT BEING
REMOVED. DEMOLITION SHALL BE PHASED AS REQUIRED BY DIVISION 1, OR DIRECTED BY THE OWNER.

11. REMOVE ALL CONDUIT LEFT EXPOSED BY REMOVAL OF WALLS AND CEILINGS IN REMODELED OR  RENOVATED AREA. CAP
BOTH ENDS OF REMAINING CONDUIT IN WALL OR FLOOR WHERE CUT.

12. ELECTRICAL DEVICES CONCEALED BY STORAGE SHELVING, CASEWORK, FURNITURE, ETC., AND NOT NOTED ON THE
DEMOLITION DRAWINGS ARE TO BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED, UNLESS SHOWN AS EXISTING TO REMAIN.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PATCHING ALL OPENINGS IN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION AFTER REMOVAL OF
EQUIPMENT AND ELECTRICAL DEVICES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON  ARCHITECTURAL PLANS. REPAIRS ARE TO BE DONE TO
LOGICAL EDGES OF SURFACES AFFECTED AND SHALL MATCH IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT AREAS IN CONSTRUCTION, MATERIAL,
FIRE RATING, FINISH AND COLOR.

14. PROVIDE BLANK COVERPLATES WHERE DEVICES ARE BEING REMOVED FROM EXISTING WALLS TO REMAIN. MATCH COLOR OF
NEW ADJACENT DEVICE COVERPLATES.

15. FIELD VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK AND OBTAIN
CLARIFICATIONS FROM ARCHITECT/ENGINEER IF NECESSARY.

16. COORDINATE ALL POWER INTERRUPTION WITH CONSTRUCTION MANAGER, OWNER, LANDLORD, AND UTILITY COMPANY
(WHERE APPLICABLE) AND DO NOT INTERRUPT POWER WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION. PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF ONE WEEK'S
WRITTEN NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO WHEN POWER IS DESIRED TO BE INTERRUPTED. CONTRACTOR SHALL INVESTIGATE AND
IDENTIFY ALL LOADS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE REQUESTED INTERRUPTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT WRITTEN SEQUENCE
OF STEPS FOR EACH SHUTDOWN ALONG WITH THE ESTIMATED INTERRUPTION DURATIONS. MAKE ARRANGEMENTS TO
MAINTAIN POWER TO ALL EXISTING NECESSARY LIGHTING, DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT AS NEEDED AND REQUESTED BY THE
OWNER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

17. EXERCISE EXTREME CAUTION WHEN REMOVING/ RELOCATING WIRING AND EQUIPMENT. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT OTHER WIRING DEVICES, EQUIPMENT AND LIGHT FIXTURES THAT MAY BE CONNECTED TO
THE SAME CIRCUIT REMAIN OPERATIONAL AND ACTIVE.

18. INFORMATION INDICATED IN THE DEMOLITION PORTION OF THE CONTRACT DRAWINGS IS DIAGRAMMATIC IN NATURE. FIELD
VERIFY ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT HOMERUNS TO ALL ELECTRICAL ITEMS SCHEDULED TO BE DEMOLISHED AND PERFORM THE WORK
AS INTENDED AND DEPICTED ON THE DRAWINGS.

19. UPDATE ALL EXISTING ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT NAMEPLATES AND DIRECTORIES AS NECESSARY TO REFLECT FINAL AS-BUILT
CONDITIONS AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION.

20. STORE ITEMS INDICATED TO BE RETURNED TO THE OWNER IN A DRY, CLEAN AND PROTECTED AREA. NOTIFY OWNER WHEN
[TEMS ARE READY TO BE REMOVED.

21. COORDINATE ANY ALTERATION AND CHANGES TO THE ELECTRICAL SERVICE WITH THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY AND THE
OWNER PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.

22. ALL CONDUITS SERVING OTHER SPACES THAT RUN THROUGH THE PROJECT AREA SHALL REMAIN ACTIVE DURING
CONSTRUCTION SO AS NOT TO CAUSE DISRUPTION TO THESE OTHER SPACES. ENSURE THAT ALL CONDUITS, NEW OR
EXISTING WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA ARE PROPERLY SUPPORTED IN - ACCORDANCE WITH THE NEC.

23. REMOVE ALL ABANDONED WIRING AND CONDUIT THAT IS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA PRIOR TO THE END OF CONSTRUCTION.

APPLICABLE CODES:

ALL WORK UNDER THIS DIVISION SHALL BE IN STRICT COMPLIANCE AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF
THE FOLLOWING CODES AND STANDARDS INCLUDING THE REGULATIONS OF GOVERNING LOCAL, STATE, COUNTY AND OTHER
APPLICABLE CODES. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL CODE REQUIREMENTS:

BUILDING CODES:
+ INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (2015 WITH AMENDMENTS)
+ INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE (2015 WITH AMENDMENTS)

ADDITIONAL CODES, STANDARDS, AND REQUIREMENTS

1. AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE (ANSI).

2. INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERS (IEEE).
3. NATIONAL ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURER'S ASSOCIATION (NEMA).
4. REQUIREMENTS OF LOCAL POWER COMPANY.

5. THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA).

6. OWNER'S PUBLISHED DESIGN STANDARDS.

ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE NEW AND FREE OF DEFECTS, AND SHALL BE LISTED BY A NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED TESTING LAB, AS
DEFINED BY OSHA. WHERE NO LABELING OR LISTING SERVICE IS AVAILABLE FOR CERTAIN TYPES OF EQUIPMENT, TEST DATA
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO VALIDATE THAT EQUIPMENT MEETS OF EXCEEDS AVAILABLE STANDARDS.

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION (NFPA) STANDARDS:

* NFPA 70, 2017 EDITION, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE®.

* NFPA 72, 2013 EDITION, NATIONAL FIRE ALARM AND SIGNALING CODE.
* NFPA 101, 2012 EDITION, LIFE SAFETY CODE®.

Revisions:

No. Date Description

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DRAWINGS
AND SPECIFICATIONS COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE
BUILDING CODES.

Seal

MONCEF
HADIJI

ENGINEER
No.

PRINTED NAME: M. MOHAMMED HADIJI

Project No.: 521167
Issue Date:

10.25.2024
Drawn By: D. SAENGER
Approved By: M. HADIJI
Scale: N.T.S
Drawing Title:
ELECTRICAL

SYMBOLS, NOTES,
LEGEND & INDEX

WHERE THERE IS A DISCREPANCY BETWEEN ABOVE GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS, WHERE APPLICABLE, SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE FOLLOWED

Drawing No.:

E-001




MI8-166_R22.rvt

L:\2021-Jobs\521167-Bank of America Exterior Ltg Projs\Revit-Centra\MEP\BoA Exterior Lighting - Ypsilanti, Ml (2250 W Michigan Ave)

10/24/2024 4:20:16 PM

**SEE FIXTURE CLARIFICATION NOTE #9**

LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

**CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY MOUNTING ACCESSORIES BEFORE ORDERING**

SITE LIGHTING PLAN - DEMOLITION

SITE LIGHTING PLAN - NEW WORK

TOTAL FIXTURE NEW POLE BUG KILOWATT| TOTAL
COUNT TYPE COUNT MANUFACTURER MODEL MODEL NUMBER NOTES MOUNTING HEIGHT MOUNTING ACCESSORY RATING MOUNTING PER HOUR | WATTAGE
MATCH EXISTING
BA1 |- CREE CPY CPY250-C-2L-40K7-F-UL-DM-BZ REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE CANOPY HEIGHT B1-U0-GO0 | SURFACE CANOPY MOUNT 0.014 112 W
MATCH EXISTING
EK1 |- CREE ZR22 ZR-22-D-40L-840-CV-UNV-10V5 REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE P IGH - B2-U0-G1 RECESSED CANOPY MOUNT 0.027 243 W
N N N N N A N N N A N N N N N N N N N NA N N N N NN NN N N\A VA~ N\~ N~ NN NN NN NN NN NN N NN N N NN NN NN NN DN NN N DN N~ NN
oCc1 1 CREE 0oSsQ OSQM-C-16L-40K7-5N-UL-NM-BK ADD NEW POLE AND FIXTURE 18' AFG OSQ-ML-C-DA-BK B3-U0-G2 |POLE MOUNT 0.097 194 W
oc2 |- CREE 0oSsQ OSQM-C-16L-40K7-5N-UL-NM-BK ADD NEW FIXTURE 18' AFG OSQ-ML-C-DA-BK, WM-DM-BK |B3-U0-G2 |\WALL MOUNT 0.097 97 W
MAMAAAAAAAAANMAALAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAMA_AAMAAAAAAAAAAAANAAAANMAA AMANAAAAAAAAALA A A AANANANAAAANNANAAN
OK1 |- CREE 0oSsQ 0OSQL-C-221-40K7-4M-UL-NM-BK ADD NEW FIXTURE 18' AFG OSQ-ML-C-DA-BK, WM-DM-BK |B3-U0-G3 |WALL MOUNT 0.131 131 W
ou1l |- CREE 0SsQ 0OSQL-C-221-40K7-3M-UL-NM-BK REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE MATCH EXISTING |OSQ-ML-C-DA-BK B3-U0-G3 |POLE MOUNT 0.131 262 W
ou2 |- CREE 0SsQ 0OSQL-C-221.-40K7-3M-UL-NM-BZ REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE MATCH EXISTING |OSQ-ML-C-DA-BZ B3-U0-G3 |POLE MOUNT 0.131 262 W
OoX1 1 CREE 0oSsQ 0OSQL-C-221.-40K7-3B-UL-NM-BK ADD NEW POLE AND FIXTURE 18' AFG OSQ-ML-C-DA-BK B2-U0-G2 |POLE MOUNT 0.131 131 W
SB1 |- CREE SECURITY EDGE SEC-EDG-2S5-WM-02-E-UL-BZ-525-40K REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE MATCH EXISTING |- B1-U0-G1 |WALL MOUNT 0.037 37W
SG1 |- CREE SECURITY EDGE SEC-EDG-3M-WM-04-E-UL-BZ-350-40K REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE MATCH EXISTING |- B1-U0-G1 |WALL MOUNT 0.046 46 W
SJ1 - CREE SECURITY EDGE SEC-EDG-4M-WM-02-E-UL-BZ-700-40K REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE MATCH EXISTING |- B1-U0-G1 |WALL MOUNT 0.05 200 W
SK1 |- CREE SECURITY EDGE SEC-EDG-4M-WM-04-E-UL-BZ-525-40K REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURE MATCH EXISTING |- B2-U0-G2 |WALL MOUNT 0.07 280 W
SK2 |- CREE SECURITY EDGE SEC-EDG-4M-WM-04-E-UL-BZ-525-40K ADD NEW FIXTURE 11'-6" AFG - B2-U0-G2 |WALL MOUNT 0.07 140 W
I
I
I
I
I
I
‘ ©
| %
I
| om
. ou1
I O <RPL>
I
o |
I
I
| 2
| OC1
<NEW>
|
I » SG1<RPL> _ SG1<RPL>
| <RPL>SB1 1 <RPL>SB1 m
‘ REMOVE EXISTING Fl ETURE
I
| <RPL>SK1 m A <RPL>SK1 m
Ilg\llsI(-TllEJgE-SrYSP:AL I_GBHI-EHL\IISPD /\<RPL> <RPL> ALL EK1 TYPE LJGHTIN /\<RPL> <RPL>
53J1 (m)SJ1 1] FIXTURES SHAIL BE < w SJ1 ()SJ1 [1]" RPA
meE : . Rl -
RPL>SKT " EK1 EPEI " EK1 Elzl
EK1 ou?2 EK1 ou?2
<RPL> <RPL>
IE D EK’E
| O i B m i O
| EK1 1 EK1 <RPL>  <RPL>  <RPL> BA1 <RPL>SK1| | EK1|+ | EK1/q EK1 <RPL>  <RPL>  <RPL> BA1
IR SK1<RPL> BA1 BA1 BA1 SPL> . IR SK1<RPL> BA1 BA1 BA1 <BPL>
SJ1 SJ1 il % ™ OK1 SJ1 SJ1 -l % ™
<RPL> <RPL> ' ' @ E_L( « ﬂ “ | A <N> <RPL> <RPL> : ¥ & H_L( i . H_% “
s 2 >
i
CONTRACTO
| SOLUTION TO
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

1 e = 100

2 /316 = 10

GENERAL NOTES:

1. FOR ALL FIXTURES MARKED TO BE REPLACED IN
KIND (<RPL>), REMOVE EXISTING LIGHT FIXTURE
AND PREPARE EXISTING CIRCUIT TO RECEIVE NEW
FIXTURE. CONNECT NEW FIXTURE TO EXISTING
CIRCUIT & CONTROLS AS PREVIOUSLY REMOVED
LIGHT.

A. PERFORM INSULATION IMPEDENCE
(MEGGER) TEST TO DETERMINE IF
CONDUCTOR REUSE IS VIABLE. REUSE
CONDUCTORS IF TEST PASSES. IF TEST
RESULTS FALL OUTSIDE OF NOMINAL
VALUES, REMOVE CONDUCTORS BACK TO
SOURCE AND REPLACE WITH NEW
CONDUCTORS MATCHING EXISTING WIRE
GAUGE, TYPE, MATERIAL AND INSULATION AS
PREVIOUS.

B. IF INSULATION IMPEDENCE TEST FAILED,
PERFORM CONDUIT INTEGRITY TESTS TO
DETERMINE IF REUSE OF EXISTING CONDUIT
IS VIABLE. REUSE CONDUIT IF TEST PASSES.
IF TEST RESULTS FALL OUTSIDE OF NOMINAL
VALUES, REMOVE CONDUIT BACK TO
SOURCE AND REPLACE WITH NEW CONDUIT
MATCHING EXISTING MATERIAL, SIZE &
BURIAL DEPTH.

2. VOLTAGES OF ALL NEW FIXTURES SHALL MATCH
THAT OF THE FIXTURE AND BRANCH CIRCUIT IT IS
REPLACING OR MATCH THE EXISTING BRANCH
CIRCUIT THAT IT WILL BE CONNECTED TO.

3. REFER TO LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

4. ALL NEW CONDUIT ROUTES SHALL BE INSTALLED
SUCH THAT THEY ARE HIDDEN FROM VIEW. ROUTE
CONDUITS UNDERGROUND, THRU WALLS, OR
ABOVE CEILING, TYP. COORDINATE WITH PROJECT
MANAGER FOR SPECIFIC ROUTING CONCERNS.

5. TRIM ALL TREES/LANDSCAPING TO MINIMIZE
IMPEDING LIGHT FROM ANY LIGHT FIXTURES THAT
IMPACT THE 60' RADIUS AROUND ALL ATMS AND A
RADIUS OF 50' AROUND ALL AFTER-HOUR
DEPOSITORIES. CONSIDERATION MUST BE GIVEN
TO TREES/LANDSCAPING IN A STATE OF FULL
FOLIAGE/BLOOM AND FUTURE GROWTH. ALL
LANDSCAPING WORK WILL BE PERFORMED BY
OTHERS WITH A SEPARATE PERMIT (IF REQUIRED).

6. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM EXISTING
POLE BASE CONDITIONS ARE SUITABLE FOR
MOUNTING NEW POLE AND POLE MOUNTING
BRACKET.

7. HALF SHADED LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE
PROVIDED WITH EMERGENCY BATTERY PACKS
AND CONNECTED TO THE NEAREST UNSWITCHED
LIGHTING LEGS.

KEYED NOTES:

EXACT LOCATION UNKNOWN. EXISTING ELECTRICAL
PANEL TO REMAIN. CONTRACTOR TO TRACE AND
LOCATE EXISTING SITE LIGHTING CIRCUIT AND
SOURCE. VERIFY PANEL SIZE, VOLTAGE, AND
BREAKER SIZE AND NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD
PRIOR TO ORDERING OR SUBMITTING EQUIPMENT.

PROVIDE NEW WALL MOUNTED LIGHTING FIXTURE.
UTILIZE EXISTING EXTERIOR BUILDING LIGHTING
CIRCUIT. REWORK/EXTEND EXISTING CONDUIT AND
CONDUCTORS AS NECESSARY.

PROVIDE NEW POLE, NEW LIGHTING FIXTURE, AND
NEW CONCRETE BASE. UTILIZE EXISTING SITE
LIGHTING CIRCUIT SERVING SIMILAR FIXTURES AND
MATCH CONTROL METHODOLOGY. REWORK/EXTEND
CONDUIT AND CONDUCTORS WHERE NECESSARY TO
ACHIEVE FULLY FUNCTIONAL AND OPERATIONAL SITE
LIGHTING. MATCH EXISTING CONDUIT AND
CONDUCTOR SIZES

LOAD DEMAND CALCULATION (EXTERIOR POLE LIGHTS)

VA AMPS @ 120V/1P

EXISTING CALCULATED SITE LIGHTING LOAD 388 VA 3.23A

DEMOLISHED CALCULATED SITE LIGHTING LOAD -388 VA -3.23A

COA: #0013733

lllll4||
N

m
z
)
z
m
m
=
z
o
)
=
C
O

80 State Street
Albany, NY 12207-2543 TEFA No.:521167

&

©

| S

@)

@)

|

al

o /\\ g
= ’\ S 2
c \ =3
o) ®@ ==
— ® =t
5 = Rz
= 2 o
= << g8
qv) =7
O x £
"= C Su
) ®© =3
E @ 57
< 2
Y o
@)

¢

-

©

an]

Consultants:

Project Manager:

CBRE

CBRE GLOBAL WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS
100 S. Charles Street, 3rd Floor

Baltimore, MD. 21201
Tel: (703) 302-2529
Contact: Sergio Merino
email: Sergio.Merino@cbre.com

Lighting Designer

N

Facility Analysis T Engineering

GMR
1629 Smirl Drive, Suite 200
Heath, TX. 75032
Tel: (972) 771-6038
www.gmr1.com

Revisions:

No. Date Description

2 10/25/24 REV 1

NEW LIGHTING LOAD 1077 VA 8.98 A

388 VA
-388 VA
+1077 VA
1077 VA

3.23A
-3.23A
+8.98 A
8.98 A

CALCULATED DEMAND LOAD

CONTRACTOR SHALL TRACE AND VERIFY ALL CIRCUITS
BEING CONNECTED.

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DRAWINGS
AND SPECIFICATIONS COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE
BUILDING CODES.

Seal

MONCEF
HADIJI

ENGINEER
No.

PRINTED NAME: M. MOHAMMED HADIJI

Project No.:

521167
seue Dale 10.25.2024
Drawn By: D. SAENGER
Approved By: M. HADIJI
Scale: As indicated
Drawing Title:
ELECTRICAL SITE
LIGHTING PLAN AND
SCHEDULES
Drawing No.:

E-101




MI8-166_R22.rvt

L:\2021-Jobs\521167-Bank of America Exterior Ltg Projs\Revit-Centra\MEP\BoA Exterior Lighting - Ypsilanti, Ml (2250 W Michigan Ave)

10/24/2024 4:20:16 PM

COA: #0013733

lllll4||
| IT'IIT'III

m
z
o
p
m
m
2
p
o
Y
A
r
O

80 State Street
Albany, NY 12207-2543 TEFA No.:521167

(©
—
(@)
O
—
@) \ g
- ®© ~
c \ 2%
o=
9 ® = %
- © =5
= S 8%
®) = N >
I: m
O E
LV 0 O
>< < 8%
LLI U— N
4] o =9
=
O x . E
CALCULATION SUMMARY - FULL SITE CALCULATION SUMMARY - COMPLIANCE E % ; '-':IIJ
2
Calculation Points Name Average Maximum Minimum Avg/Min Max/Min Calculation Points Name Average Maximum Minimum Avg/Min Max/Min E m ln_: 8
FULL SITE @ GRADE 25fc 27.4fc 0.0fc 0.0 0.0 ALLUNITS50' @ 36" 12.6fc 49.0fc 1.7fc 28.3 a0
A A A A A A AAA A A AA A A A A A A A A A A A
o
< S
Y o
O
0.0 —é
©
0.0 m
1.2 Consultants:
Project Manager:
) C B R E
1.3
CBRE GLOBAL WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS
100 S. Charles Street, 3rd Floor
Baltimore, MD. 21201
1.2 Tel: (703) 302-2529
Contact: Sergio Merino
email: Sergio.Merino@cbre.com
1.1
Lighting Designer
11 Facility Analysis T Engineering

GMR
1629 Smirl Drive, Suite 200
Heath, TX. 75032
Tel: (972) 771-6038
www.gmr1.com

1 1.1 3.3 3.0 3.1 3.1 2.4 1.2

1.7 3.9 5.1 51+—45———29 1.2

(WD)

Revisions:

No. Date Description

4 1.7 4.2 8.5 8.4 6.8 3.7 1.4

2 10/25/24 REV 1

7 16 45 169 164 91 4.1 1.3
) - )
R ek EK1 EK1 ou2 R ek EK1 EK1 ou2
7 1.6 47 12.8TM20. 7.4 22 188 68 9.9 150 146 87 4.1 1.5 7 1.6 47 12.8TM20. 7.4 22 188 68 99 150 "146 87
&iﬂ]z EK1.E ATM ASSOCIATE ENTRY &Qﬂj EK1.E ATV ASSOCIATE ENTRY
7 16 52| 135 @@.EZE?.§8 3.9 549 06 74 78 7 60 \ 34 13 7 16 52| 135 2@@.35};.@8 3.9 549 06 74 78
& \J J SK1 BA1 BA1 BA1 & \J J SK1 BA1 BA1 BA1
7 16 451 118 185" 192 79 50 46 44 39 26 11 7 16 451 118 185 192 188 209" 10 8 %55 M57° 148 ™16 79 50 46
5 12 30 58 99 118 34 28 26 24 23 18 09 5 12 30 58 99 118 127 147 : . . : 58 55 43 34 28 26 24 23
| |
1 08 19 ‘ 32 48 65 14 13 12 1.1 1.1 1.0 06 1 08 19 ‘ 32 48 65 75 75 8 14 14 14 13 12 1.1 1.1 o THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDOE THESE DRAWINGS
I I AND SPEC\FICATIOSS‘L([Z)?NMGPLCYOEI)VEI;& THE APPLICABLE
Seal
3 07 14,20 30 44 06 06 05 05 05 05 04 3 07 14,20 30 44 59 59 9 06 06 06 06 05 05 05 =
/2 FULL SITE PHOTOMETRIC 1 COMPLIANCE AREA PHOTOMETRIC g MOHANNE
W 1/16" = 1'-Q" 1/16" = 1'-0" { HaDI

ENGINEER
No.

PRINTED NAME: M. MOHAMMED HADIJI

Project No.: 521167
Issue Date:

10.25.2024
Drawn By: D. SAENGER
Approved By: M. HADIJI
Scale: 1/16" = 1'-0"
Drawing Title:
ELECTRICAL SITE
PHOTOMETRIC
PLANS
Drawing No.:

E-102




MI8-166_R22.rvt

L:\2021-Jobs\521167-Bank of America Exterior Ltg Projs\Revit-Centra\MEP\BoA Exterior Lighting - Ypsilanti, Ml (2250 W Michigan Ave)

10/24/2024 4:20:16 PM

GENERAL NOTES:

COA: #0013733

Il
=3
Jn

m
=
o l..I.4I|
z

m
m
=
=z

[
)
=
C
O

80 State Street
Albany, NY 12207-2543 TEFA No.:521167

&

©

| S

@)

@)

|

al

o /\\ g
= ’\ S 2
c \ =3
o) ®@ ==
— ® =t
5 = Rz
= 2 o
= << g8
qv) =7
O x £
"= C Su
) ®© =3
E @ 57
< 2
Y o
@)

¢

-

©

an]

1. WHERE FIXTURES ARE BEING REPLACED, INPUT
WATTAGE OF NEW LIGHT FIXTURES BEING
INSTALLED IS LOWER THAN WATTAGE OF
FIXTURES BEING REPLACED. EXISTING FIXTURES
BEING REMOVED ARE TYPICAL OF TYPE HPS, MH,
FLUORESCENT, ETC. WHILE THE NEW FIXTURES
BEING INSTALLED ARE LED. LED FIXTURES, WITH
THE SAME LIGHT OUTPUT AS THE EXISTING
FIXTURES, ARE OF A HIGHER EFFICENCY THEREBY
REQUIRING LESS LOAD.
2. ALL EXTERIOR BRANCH LIGHTING CIRCUITS WITH
FIXTURES BEING REPLACED WILL HAVE A LOWER
LOAD THAN PREVIOUS CONDITION. WHERE NEW
LIGHT FIXTURES ARE ADDED TO EXISTING
EXTERIOR LIGHTING BRANCH CIRCUITS, THE
REVISED ELECTRICAL DEMAND LOAD HAS BEEN
NET OVERALL REDUCED WHEN COMPARED TO THE
ORIGINAL DEMAND.
3. OVERALL BUILDING ELECTRICAL DEMAND HAS
BEEN REDUCED.
4. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRACE AND VERIFY ALL
BOLDED CIRCUITS. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRACE
AND VERIFY ALL CIRCUITS BEING CONNECTED TO
PER SHEET E-101.
Panel: RPA
Location: Mounting: SURFACE Dist. / Phase / Wires: -- K.A.l.C. Rating: EXIST BUS Rating: 225 A
Supply From: Enclosure: TYPE 1 Max Height Busing: Yes Mains Type: MLO MCB Rating: N/A
K1 Circuit Description T(K;’ Pl AKVA) B (KVA) C (KVA) p T(Rf Circuit Description b
1 |BATHROOM, LOUNGE, & DRIVE-UP LTG 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 | GENERAL RECEPTACLES 2
3 |TELLERLINELTG 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 | GENERAL RECEPTACLES 4
5 |PLATFORM WEST LIGHTS 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |GENERAL RECEPTACLES 6
7 |EXTERIOR SOFFIT LIGHTS 20 |1| 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |GENERAL RECEPTACLES 8
9 |CANOPY LTG 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |BATHROOM HEATERS GFI'S 10
11 | OPEN/CLOSE LIGHTS 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |PHOTOEYE/LTG CONT. 12
13 |RECEPT LEFT OF FRIDGE 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |CLOSING ROOM GEN. RECEPT 14
15 | BASEMENT GENERAL RECEPTACLES 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |HALLWAY & CLOSING ROOM LIGHTS 16
17 | BASEMENT GEN. RECEPT 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |CLOSING ROOM GEN. RECEPT. 18
19 | HEATER PANEL 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |SPARE 20
21 | LOUNGE HEATER & GEN. RECEPT 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |EXTERIOR CANOPY LIGHTS 22
23 | TELLERLINE IG RECEPT 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |LOBBY RECEPT 24
25 | TELLERLINE IG RECEPT 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |BUILDING SIGN 26
27 |VAULT LIGHTS 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |POLE LIGHTS 28
29 | STAIRWAY LIGHTS 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |TELLER HEATER DRIVE UP 30
31 |ELECTRIC WATER HEATER 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |EXTERIOR CANOPY LIGHTS 32
33 | BASEMENT LIGHTS 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |NETWORKPRINTER 34
35 | BASEMENT LIGHTS 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |FAX/COPY MACHINE 36
37 |DRIVE-UP HEATER 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |KITCHEN RECEPTACLES 38
39 | DRIVE-UP IG RECEPT. 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1 20 |BACKDOOR LIGHT 40
41 | DRIVE-UP GEN. RECEPT. 20 |1 0.000 0.000 1| 20 |EXISTING EMERGENCY 42
Connected Phase Load (KVA) 0.000 0.000 0.000
Connected Phase Amps (A) 0.000 0.000 0.000
Load Classification Connected Load Demand Factor Demand Load Panel Totals
Total Connected Load (KVA): 0.000
Total Demand Load (KVA): 0.000
Total Demand Current (A): 0

Panel Keynotes (KN):

BOLDED CIRCUITS INDICATE POTENTIAL CIRCUITS FOR REUSE. CONTRACTOR SHALL TRACE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING
EXTERIOR LIGHTING BRANCH CIRCUITS.

Consultants:

Project Manager:

CBRE

CBRE GLOBAL WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS
100 S. Charles Street, 3rd Floor

Baltimore, MD. 21201
Tel: (703) 302-2529
Contact: Sergio Merino
email: Sergio.Merino@cbre.com

Lighting Designer

N

Facility Analysis T Engineering

GMR
1629 Smirl Drive, Suite 200
Heath, TX. 75032
Tel: (972) 771-6038
www.gmr1.com

Revisions:

No. Date Description

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DRAWINGS
AND SPECIFICATIONS COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE
BUILDING CODES.

Seal

MONCEF
HADIJI

ENGINEER
No.

PRINTED NAME: M. MOHAMMED HADIJI

Project No.:

521167
Issue Date:
10.25.2024
Drawn By: D. SAENGER
Approved By: M. HADIJI
Scale:
Drawing Title:

ELECTRICAL PANEL
SCHEDULES

Drawing No.:

E-401




MI8-166_R22.rvt

L:\2021-Jobs\521167-Bank of America Exterior Ltg Projs\Revit-Centra\MEP\BoA Exterior Lighting - Ypsilanti, Ml (2250 W Michigan Ave)

10/24/2024 4:20:18 PM

/R Series

ZR14™, ZR22™, and ZR24™ LED Troffers

Product Description

The ZR LED troffer provides energy productivity and code compliance - all with installation that's so
intuitive and simple. The ZR Series delivers from 2,000 to 10,000 lumens and 80 CRI quality light and is
perfect for both new construction and renovation. Multiple control options including 0-10V, SmartCast®
Technology, Lutron Vive, and Lutron EcoSystem products incorporate integrated ambient and occupancy
sensing and wireless communication resulting in lower electricity bills, reduced maintenance and an
improved total cost of ownership over traditional lighting control systems. The ZR LED troffer embodies a

breakthrough in balancing energy savings, visual comfort and project budgets.

Performance Summary
Efficacy: Up to 144 LPW

Initial Delivered Lumens: 2,030 to 10,125 (see table below)

Input Power: 15W-75W
CRI: 85*
CCT: 3000K, 3500K, 4000K, 5000K

Input Voltage: 120-277 VAC, 347VAC

Limited Warranty': 5 years on luminaire; 5 years on SmartCast® and Lutron controls; up to 5 years
for SmartCast® accessories; 1 year for luminaire accessories

Limited Warranty Emergency Back Up (EB) Battery: 1 year on Battery Back Up. Test regularly in

accordance with local code

Controls: 0-10V, SmartCast Wireless, Lutron Vive, Lutron EcoSystem

ZR14™

ZR22™

_ et

Mounting: Recessed [Designed for use in most ceiling grids including standard 12", 9/16", 15/16", hard

ceiling, and surface mounting)
* CRI can vary +/-5% depending on CCT.

*See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For SmartCast accessories, consult SmartCast spec sheets for details on warranty terms.

Accessories

Rev. Date: V10 02/07/2023

Field-Installed

SMK-ZR22 (2x2)
SMK-ZR24 (2x4)
SmartCast®
Technology

Controller

- One required per
project when SC1
control is selected

CSC-SC-5B-CWC-WH (w/o text]
Configuration Tool CSC-SC-55-CWC-WH (w/scene text)
CCT-CWC-1 CSC-SC-5X-CWC-WH [w/custom text)

SmartCast® 5-Button Wireless Scene

CSC-CPS-120V

- For use with SmartCast Wireless
Gateway with Wi-Fi

SmartCast® 10V Zone Controller

CSC-ZC-10V-CWC

- Intelligent sensing and control of
0-10V luminaires

Ordering Information
Example: ZR24-60L-835-5C1-UNV

Drywall Grid Adapter SmartCast® Technology Face Plates SmartCast® Technology Wireless

DGAT4-WHT 1x4, CFP-1-WH Plug Load Controller ZRo4™
Single Pack - Matching face plate, 1-gang, white CPLC-JB-CWC

DGA14-WHT-10PK CFP-2-WH SmartCast® Touchscreen Control

1x4, 10-Pack - Matching face plate, 2-gang, white CSC-TS-A-BK

DGA22-WHT 2x2, CFP-3-WH SmartCast® Wireless Gateway with _—
Single Pack - Matching face plate, 3-gang, white Wi-Fi

DGA22-WHT-10PK SmartCast® Technology Wireless CSC-GW-CWC-W

2x2, 10-Pack Dimmer - Required with SmartCast

DGA24-WHT 2x4, CSC-CWD-UNVN-WH [neutral wire Touchscreen Control

Single Pack W SmartCast® Wall Plug Power Supply

DGA24-WHT-10PK CSC-CWD-UNV-WH (no neutral required) ~ CSC-WPS-120V )

2x4, 10-Pack SmartCast® Technology Wireless Switch - For use W|t_h Sm_art_Cast Wireless

Surface Mount Kit CSC-CWS-UNVN-WH [neutral wire Cateway with Wi-Fi

- Not for use with EB W SmartCast® Ceiling Plug Power

SMK-ZR14 (1x4) CSC-CWS-UNV-WH (no neutral required) Supply

/E:I\ 36"
_ . . - (91mm)

11.8"
(300mm)
47.8"
(1214mm)
3.6"
(91mm)
23.8"
(605mm)
\ ‘ ‘ \
i |
‘ 23.8"
' (605mm)
\
3.6"
(91mm])
23.8"
(605mm)
T —
| 47.8"
(1214mm)
L o—=n |

CPY Series - Version C

CPY250® LED Canopy/Soffit Luminaire

Product Description

The CPY250° LED Canopy/Soffit Luminaire has an extremely thin profile constructed of rugged cast
aluminum. It can be surface mounted easily from below the canopy deck and can be pendant mounted. Direct
imaging of the LEDs is eliminated with a highly efficient patterned flat or 0.91" (23mm) drop glass lens.

Rev. Date: V502/09/2023

DM Mount / DM Mount with HZ Option

0SQ Series

0SQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Patented NanoComfort™ Technology - Version C

Product Description

The 0SQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management

and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral,
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation.
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the site

0SQM - AA Mount

providing even, quality illumination. Medium is suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 400 Watts.
Large is suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 1000 Watts. Extra Large is suitable upgrade for HID

applications up to multiple 1000 Watts.

Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, pickleball courts,

high-mast and internal roadways

Performance Summary
Utilizes Patented NanoComfort™ Technology

Utilizes Cree TrueWhite® Technology on 5000K Luminaires

Assembled in the USA by Cree Lighting from US and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: 4,000 - 85,000
Efficacy: Up to 171 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K]; 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Rev. Date: V6 08/24/2023

29.3" (743mm)
12.8"
e qoojooe A (325mm) [ 35" ]
° 89mm
wr [°req° e
(374mm) o= @ P
o b odo ofe A 3.1"
° (78mm)
e © oo o
[ NEMA® Lift & Lock 7-Pin
Photocell Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)
4.6"
(118mm)

4.6"
(117mm)

3.5"
(89mm)

COA: #0013733

80 State Street
Albany, NY 12207-2543 TEFA No.:521167

Limited Warranty*: 10 years for luminaire; 10 years for Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish; 5 years for BML
sensor; up to 5 years for Synapse® accessories; 1 year for luminaire accessories

ZR
Series | Size Lumen Package CRI/CCT | Lens Control Voltage Factory Installed Options*
ZR 14 30L 50L 830 Blank 10V5 UNV EB Emergency Backup
3,490 Lumens 4,940 Lumens 80 CRI, ZR Curve - 0-10V 5% Dimming - Universal 120-277V - Available with UNV
40L 60L 3000K sc1 34 voltage only
4,040 Lumens 6,150 Lumens | 835 - SmartCast Wireless Technology with 1% Dimming, - 347V [120-347V - Provides 90 minutes of
80 CRI, Integral motion and ambient sensors only when ordered emergency operation
22 20L 40L 3500K vDo* with 10V5)
2,030 Lumens 4,040 Lumens 840 - Lutron Vive Wireless Integral Fixture Control with - Available only with
30L 50L 80 CRI, Occupancy and Daylight Sensing 10V5 control
3,490 Lumens 4,940 Lumens 4000K VRE*
850 - Lutron Vive Wireless Integral Fixture Control (RF only)
24 30L 70L 80 CRI, LDET*
3,490 Lumens 6,750 Lumens 5000K - Lutron HiLume 1% EcoSystem LED Driver with Soft-on,
40L 80L Fade to Black dimming technology
4,040 Lumens 8,275 Lumens
50L 100L
5,600 Lumens 10,125 Lumens
60L
6,150 Lumens

US: creelighting.com
Canada: creelighting-canada.com

*Consult factory for other options.
"More information on Lutron controls can be found at lutron.com

SMARTCAST’ o
) TECHNOLOGY vive)

T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415
T (800) 473-1234 F (800) 890-7507

FIXTURE TYPE EK1

CREE < LIGHTING

Applications: Petroleum canopies, CNG fueling stations, soffits [~
Performance Summary N :
Assembled in the USA by Cree Lighting from US and imported parts "’&,ﬁ T
Initial Delivered Lumens: Up to 21,000 Flat Lens
Efficacy: Up to 165 LPW
CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (40K, 50K, 57K]; 80 CRI (30K); 90 CRI (40K, 50K])
CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K
Limited Warranty*: 10 years for luminaire/10 years for Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish/5 years for PML -
sensor/up to 5 years for Synapse® accessories/1 year for field-installed accessories e f
IP66 Rated (select models only)
. . Drop Lens
Class |, Division 2 Hazardous Location for select models
*See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms.
Accessories
~ /M a
Field-Installed oo N
(23mm) 2.0
Direct Mount Luminaires Pendant Mount Luminaires Drop Lens (50mm)
Canopy Upgrade Kits (18 ga. steel, except where noted) Pendant Mount Kits Flat Glass Lens
CPY-AP304* - for use with Cree Lighting CAN-304 luminaires, 16 ga. 5052 XA-PS12KIT* - 5" (127mm] pendant "
aluminum XA-PS18KIT* - 11" (279mm) pendant Gasket to Seal g{)‘nd[l]izrgmly'\‘ PT
XA-BXCCMW - for use with Jet-Philips, 21.60" (549mm] square, white XA-PS22KIT* - 15" (381mm) pendant up to 4.25" (108mm)
XA-BXCCNW - for use with Elsco Franciscan, 22.06" (560mm) square, white - Includes two conduit fittings and Canopy Cutout
XA-BXCCPW - for use with LS| Dakota or Masters, 22.50" (572mm) square, 3/4-14 NPT pipe threaded on two
white ends ®
XA-BXCCQW - for use with Whiteway Riviera or Rig-A-Lite, 20.60" (523mm) Hand-Held Remote
f(iuaB;(eé\ch?\‘/tve f ith Elsco Merrit, 18.06" (459mm) hi XA-SENSREM 7.2 oy
- - for use with Elsco Merrit, 18.06" mm) square, white z : : (183mm (382mm)
XA-BXCCSW — for use with LS| Richmond or Whiteway Civic, 23.00" (584mm) L~ " SUCCESSL“L[ 'mpllte._”l“e”tf“"tr.‘ of the ]
13.00" (330mm] W. white programmable multi-level option, a °
X 1o ’ minimum of one hand-held remote
Direct Mount Junction Box/Stem Kit is required ‘
XA-BXCCJBOX - 6.0" (152mm) H x 3/4" (19mm) NPT Stem Synapse® SimplySnap 10V Interface |
_\F'evattedrtflgh; d through 8 (4 in, 4 out) #12 AWC conduct bim10-2208 : 11.0"
Direct Mount Beauts plates o conductors - 120v-277V Mounts with (4]~ (279mm)
irect Mount Beauty Mates ) - Requires other Synapse components to Supplied Self-Sealing
XA-BXCCBPW - 26.17" [665mm) Beauty Plate Only (18 ga. steel], white complote system Sheet Metal Screws
XA-BXCCBPB12W - 26.17" [665mm) Beauty Plate (18 ga. steel] w/12" (305mm) P Y
. - Refer to DIM10-220F spec sheet for
Backer Plate (16 ga. steel), white X
- For use in canopies where deck opening is larger than what is required for details
mounting the CPY250 luminaire. Maximum deck opening 10.75" x 15" Weight
(183mm x 375mm)
XA-BXCCBPB16W - 26.17" [665mm) Beauty Plate (18 ga. steel] w/16" (406mm) 12.5 lbs. (5.7kg)
Backer Plate (16 ga. steel), white —
- For use in canopies where deck opening is larger than what is required for Refer to Page 4 for additional mounts.
mounting the CPY250 luminaire. Maximum deck opening 12" x 15"
(305mm x 375mm)
*Must specify color: BK (Black), BZ (Bronze), SV (Silver) or WH (White)
Ordering Information
Example: CPY250-C-13L-57K7-D-UL-DM-SV
CPY250 | C
Product | Version LaTier CCT/CRI Optic Voltage Mounting BTy Controls Options
Package* Options
CPY250 | C 2L 30K8 D uL DM BK BLANK 10KV 10kV/5kA Surge Suppression
2,000 3000K, 80 CRI 0.91" Universal 120- Direct Black Non-Dimming - Replaces standard 6kV/3kA surge suppression|
Lumens 40K7 (23mm) 27V FM BZ 1ov - Not for use with PML as PML option
4L 4000K, 70 CRI Drop Lens | UH Flush Mount | Bronze | 0-10V Dimming includes10kV/5kA surge as standard
4,000 40K9 F Universal 347- | Hé sV - Control by others HZ  Class |, Div. 2 Hazardous Location
Lumens 4000K, 90 CRI Flat Lens | 480V Car Wash Silver - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details Certification
8L 50K7 - Available only | HC WH PML - Available with DM and PD mounts only
8,000 5000K, 70 CRI in 4L-21L lumen| Hook & Cord | White Programmable Multi-Level - Not available with PML control or K option
Lumens 50K9 packages PD - Available with UL voltage only K NSF 2 Certification
13L 5000K, 90 CRI Pendant - Refer to PML spec sheet for details - Luminaires include NSF certification mark
13,000 57K7 - Suitable for DM mount only
Lumens 5700K, 70 CRI - Not available with PML control or HZ option
21L
21,000
Lumens

-

®©

G

(®))

O

S

al

®)] ¢
= //\ =
e © 5
c \ =25
D ®@ ==
- ® =t
5 = GR&
q:) GE) N >
= < 887
m Ec.o.
O x £
= C Suw
) ®© =3
E O 53
< S
Y o
@)

4

c

®

an)

* Lumen Package codes identify approximate light output only. Actual lumen output levels may vary depending on CCT and optic selection. Refer to Initial Delivered Lumen tables for specific lumen values.

by K
©
[PREMIUM] LISTED

US: creelighting.com T (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com T (800) 473-1234

/ 1da )

CREE < LIGHTING

FIXTURE TYPE BA1

THE EDGE® Series

LED Security Wall Pack Luminaire

Product Description

THE EDGE® wall mount luminaire has a slim, low profile design. The luminaire end caps are made from
rugged die cast aluminum with integral, weathertight LED driver compartments and high performance
aluminum heat sinks specifically designed for LED applications. Housing is rugged aluminum. Includes a
lightweight mounting box for installation over standard and mud ring single gang J-Boxes. Secures to wall
with four 3/16" (5mm) screws by others). Conduit entry from top, bottom, sides and rear. Allows mounting
for uplight or downlight. Designed and approved for easy through-wiring. Includes leaf/debris guard.

Applications: General area and security lighting

Performance Summary
Patented NanoOptic® Product Technology

Assembled in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (4000K & 5700K); 80 CRI (3000K); 90 CRI (5000K)
CCT: Turtle Friendly Amber, 3000K (+/- 300K), 4000K (+/- 300K, 5000K (+/- 500K), 5700K (+/- 500K]

standard

Limited Warranty*: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish/1 year on

accessories

*See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms

Rev. Date: V8 09/03/2021

18.3"
(464mm)

41"
(104mm] |7

Accessories N
Field-Installed LED Count (x10) | Dim. "A" Weight
Bird Spikes Beauty Plate Hand-Held Remote 02 9.9" (251mm]) 20 lbs. (9.1kg)
XA-BRDSPK WM-PLT12** - 12" (305mm) Square XA-SENSREM .
WM-PLT14** - 14" [356mm) Square - For successful implementation of the 04 11.9" (303mm) 22 lbs. (10.0kg)
- Covers holes left by incumbent programmable multi-level option, a minimum N
wall packs 4 of one hand-held remote is required 0s 13.9" (353mm) 25 bs. (11.3kg)
08 15.9" (404mm) 27 lbs. (12.2kg)
" Must specify color
10 17.9" (455mm) 31 lbs. (14.1kg)
12 19.9" (505mm) 32 lbs. (14.5kg)

Ordering Information
Example: SEC-EDG-2M-WM-06-E-UL-SV-700

Type IV Medium w/BLS

SEC-EDG WM E
LED Col Dri
Product Optic Mounting Count Series | Voltage ° ?r rive Options
Options Current
(x10)
SEC-EDG 2M WM 02 E uL BK 350 DIM 0-10V Dimming
Type Il Medium Wall Mount 04 Universal Black 350mA - Control by others
2MB 06 120-277V BZ 525 - Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details
Type Il Medium w/BLS 08 UH Bronze 525mA - Can't ex_ceed sp_ec'\fied driv_e current
25 10 Universal sV -Available with 20-80 LEDs - Not available with PML option
Type Il Short 12 347-480V | Silver 700 F Fuse _
258 34 WH 700mA - Con:palt]\bte only with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to
- i i neutra
Type Il Short w/BLS serv White Available with 20-60 LEDs - Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or
M A 480V (phase to phase]
Type Il Medium - Refer to PML spec sheet for availability with PML
3MB X options
Type Il Medium w/BLS - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
M . P Photocell
z‘;:; IV Medium - Must specify UL or 34 voltage

PML Programmable Multi-Level
- Refer to PML spec sheet for details
- Intended for downlight applications with 0° tilt
30K 3000K Color Temperature
- Minimum 80 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire
40K 4000K Color Temperature
- Minimum 70 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire
50K 5000K Color Temperature
- Minimum 90 CRI
- Color temperature per luminaire
TRL Amber Turtle Friendly LEDs
- Available only with 350mA
- 600nm dominant wavelength
- Additional shielding (by others] may be required for
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission
compliance

C us

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

CREE < LIGHTING

FIXTURE TYPE SB1, SG1, SJ1, SK1, SK2

*See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms.
Ordering Information Luminaire Weight
Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately: 05aM 19.3 Lbs. (8.8kg)
Example: Mount: 05Q-ML-C-AA-BK + Luminaire: 0SQM-C-4L-30K7-2M-UL-NM-BK
. Note: For 0SQL, 0SQX and additional mounts, refer to drawings on page 27.
Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*
0sQ-
Medium/Large Mounts Extra Large Mounts Color SVSilver  BZ Bronze
0SQ-ML-C-AA Adjustable Arm 0SQ-X-C-AA Adjustable Arm Options: BKBlack WH White
05SQ-ML-C-DA Direct Arm 0SQ-X-C-DA Direct Arm
05Q-ML-C-TM Trunnion Mount
* Reference fixture mounting drill pattern, EPA, and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 14.
Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)
0sa c
q . q Lumen ccr/ q Color o q
Family Size Series Package® CRI Optic Voltage Mount Options Controls Options
osa M Cc Medium 30K7 Asymmetric uL NM BK BML  Bluetooth® Technology Enabled 20KV 20kV/10KA Surge Suppression
Medium 4L 3000K, | 2M 4B** Universal No Mount | Black Multi-Level Sensor - Replaces standard 10kV/5kA surge protection
L 4,000 70 CRI | Type Il Mid Type IV Mid w/Factory- | 120-277V - Must BZ - Utilizes a multifunction sensor F Fuse
Large Lumens 4OK7 2B** Installed UH specify Bronze - Refer to BML spec sheet for details - Compatible with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to
X 6L 4000K, | Type Il Mid w/ Backlight Shield Universal mount sV - 20-40" sensor lens installed on neutral)
Extra 6,000 70 CRI | Factory-Installed - Available 347-480V from table | Silver luminaire; 8-20' sensor lens and - Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V
Large Lumens 50K9 Backlight Shield with all lumen - Not above WH aisle shroud included or 480V
9L 5000K, | - Available with all packages available - Mount White - Intended for downlight applications (phase to phase)
9,000 90 CRI lumen packages except 85L with 4L, ships at 0° tilt - When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse
Lumens 57K7 except 85L AF 40L, 75L or | separately - Not available with Q or X options N Utility Label and NEMA® Lift & Lock 7-Pin Photocell
1ML 5700K, | 3M Automotive 85L lumen or Synapse TL7-B2 or TL7-HVG Receptacle
11,000 70 CRI | Type Ill Mid FrontlineOptic™ packages accessories - External utility label per ANSI C136.15-2020
Lumens 3B** AB** UE Q9/08/Q7/Q6/05/Q4/Q3/02/Q1 - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
16L Type Il Mid w/ Automotive Frontline Universal Field Adjustable Output - Available only with 0SQM & 0SQL luminaires
16,000 Factory-Installed Optic™ w/Factory- 277-480V - Must select Q9, @8, Q7, Q4, Q5, Q4, - Intended for downlight applications with maximum
Lumens Backlight Shield Installed - Available Q3,Q2, 0orQ1 45° tilt
- Available with all Backlight Shield only with - Offers full range adjustability - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
Large lumen packages - Available with all 40L, 75L and - Refer to pages 15-26 for power and - Requires photocell or shorting cap by others
221 except 85L lumen packages 85L lumen lumen values NEMA® Lift & Lock 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
22,000 4M except 85L packages - Not available with BML or X - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
Lumens Type IV Mid options or Synapse TL7-B2 or - Intended for downlight applications with maximum
3oL TL7-HVG accessories 45° tilt
30,000 X8/X7/X6/X5/X4/X3/X2/X1 - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
Lumens Symmetric Locked Lumen Output - Requires photocell or shorting cap by others
40L 5M 33 - Must select X8, X7, X6, X5, X4, X3, - Refer to page 2 for compatible Synapse control
40,000 Type V Mid NEMA® 3x3 X2, 0r X1 offerings
Lumens 5N 4h - Not available with BML or Q RL  Rotate Left
@ - LED and optic are rotated to the left
Extra Large Type V NEMA® 4x4 options pf ; t e
50L Narrow 55 - X1 option not available with the - Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 27
50,000 NEMA® 5x5 following lumen package/voltage for optic directionality
Lumens 66 offerings: 9L/UL, 16L/UL, 16L/UH, - Not for use with symmetric optics
65L NEMA® 6x6 30L/UL, 30L/UH, 65L/UL, 65L/UH | RR Rotate Right
65,000 75 - X2 option not available 9L/UL - LED and optic are rotated to the right
Lumens NEMA® 7x5 lumen package/voltage - Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 27
75L - Lumen output is permanently for optic directionality
75,000 locked to the setting selected - Not for use with symmetric optics
Lumens - Refer to pages 15-26 for power and
85L lumen values
85,000
Lumens

* Lumen Package codes identify approximate light output only. Actual lumen output levels vary by CCT and optic selection. Refer to Initial Delivered Lumen tables for specific lumen values.

* Luminaire comes standard with 0-10V dimming.

** Factory-installed backlight shields are integral to luminaire optic and may not be removed in the field. For field-install backlight control, please refer to the External Backlight Shields in the accessory table on page 2.

CERTIFIED

US: creelighting.com (800) 236-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com (800) 473-1234

FIXTURE TYPE OC1, OK1, OU1, OU2, OX1

SSS Series

Crown-Weld® Straight Square Steel Poles
Product Description

Cree Lighting's proprietary Crown-Weld® pole base crown weld configuration was designed to minimize
stress in areas most vulnerable Lo failure, provide superior strength and higher wind load ratings, than
poles af similar height and cross-section. Both premium pole design and extended life finish combine
for a 7-year limited warranty for a reduced lifelime cost of ownership.

Non-tapered square steel poles are supplied with a painted galvanized steel 2-piece base cover, four
partially galvanized anchor bolts, Masonite mounting template and pole cap [except open top mount].
Steel pole base has slotted holes to accommedate installation. A standard 3" x 57 hand hole is located
14" above the bottom of pole base on 4-4" poles. 37 poles have a 2-5/8" x £-1/2" hand hole located 14"
above the bottom of the base plate. A 1/2" stainless-steel weld stud with grounding lug is located inside
the pole, opposite the hand hole.

Cree Lighting poles are steel shot cleaned to remove any rust, mill scale, oxides, or other unwanted
particles from the pole resulting in a surface preparation that exceeds the specifications published by
the S5PC-5P10. Iren phosphate is then applied, creating an iron oxide base with a flat or amarphous
metal phosphate topcoat. This coating significantly adds to the performance of the finished coating
by improving banding and minimizing the spread of oxidation if the coating is scratched, improving
corrosion resistance. Polyester powder coating is applied to a é-mil thickness.

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS

+ Sguare, nen tapered pole of structural steel tubing [ASTM A 500 Grade B] with a minimum yield
strength of 50,000 p.s.i, [4-8" poles] or 46,000 p.s.i. 13" poles] welded Lo a formed carbon steel base
plate [ASTM A-36 HRS) with a8 minimum yield strength of 34,000 p.s.1.

+ Anchor bolts [F1554 Grade 55) are "L" bent bars having a minimum yield strength of 55,000 p.s.i. The
bolts are at least partially galvanized per ASTM A153 specifications and furnished complete with two
[2] hex nuts and 2 flat washers

* Base coveris 2 pc.14 ga. painted galvannealed steel which connects with two 410 stainless steel
screws included

* Pole cap is painted PFVC
* Optional GFI receptacle available. Refer to page 3 for details

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
+ Mational Electrical Code Requirements

= UL Listed in US for electrical ground banding
» CSA Certified in Canada for ground bonding and structural strength
* RoHS Compliant lconsult factory for details)

LIMITED WARRANTY"
» T7years on pole and tenons/7 years on finish /1 year on GF| receptacle
"Sae att ing_comy 1y Far warranty terms

Ordering Information

Y CREE <+ LIGHTING

Rev. Date; Va 02/24/2020

Crown-Weld Base
[shown on 3" square pole)

Fully assembled pole is composed of two compenents that must be ordered separately. If required, a GF) must also be requested at time of order.

Example: Anchar Belts: S55-4-AB-3/4-78 + Pole: S55-4-7-25-CW-B5-10-C-BZ + Optional GFl: 555-GFI-STANDARD

[
Anchor Bolts [Pole must be ordered separately] Optional GF1 [Pole and Anchor Bolts must be ordered separately)

555- |

555-3-AB-3/4-18 Anchor Bolls/Template, .5& Diameter, 37 Pales 555-GFI-STANDARD

555-4-AB-3/4-18 Anchor Bolts/Template, 374" Diamater, 47 Poles [10-12'] - Located 28" above the base of the pole on same side as hand hole. Consult factory for placement in other locations
S55-4-AB-3/4-28 Anchor Belts/Template, 374" Diameter, 47 Poles [15%+] - Mot available with 3" poles

555-5-AB-1-36 Anchor Belta/Template, 1° Diameter, 57 Palas
S55-4-AB-1-36 Anchor Balts/Template, 17 Diameter, & Poles

| Fale [Ancher bolts must be ordered separately)

555 cw BS
Design :::; o | Material :':eﬂ Wall Thickness [GA) Mounting Height :;:: g:::rc“t'"g" Mounting Configuration :;‘t:'r:"““"t'"g Finish
5 5 5 =7 3" Poles I"Poles | 5" Poles | CW Bs o c BK
Straight Square | Steel f=4 n o=10 | 15=-1% Crown | Standard Metal | Orilled Sirgle Standard Black
5=F5 11 gauge (01287 15=18 20=200 Weld 20%0 - Mot available with OT BZ
=67 | 40 poles 4" Poles | 22=27 Orilled 2@%0degq maunting corfiguration | Bronze
Fraaa 0= 10 | 2505 2018 Mat for use with THE | gy
R 12-17 | 30-300 Drilled Twin@180deg EDGE* High Qutput
I gauge (01257 15-15 | §" Poles 090 lumninaires .i',:e
7 _— 17=17 | 25=25 Drilled 3@%0deq Wihite
7gauge (01887 20- 70" | 30300 4D%0 Mone !
- Awailable only in 20°, 22, 25" and 30° | 99 _ 53 Drilled &4@70deg - Required with OT
mounting heignts 25 =25 oT* maunting canfiguration
5" Poles 29 =7T Qpen top to accept - Mat available with
7 30 = 30 internal maunt tenans maunting
7 pauge (0.71BE") ar brackats canfigurations other
&" Poles than OT
T
7 gauge [0.1BE")

*Order tenan separately. Reder ta Eracket an NOn S | heest for additianal informatian

‘ﬁu RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and

Reproductive Harm -

US: creelighting.com [B00) 234-6800
Canada: creelighting-canada.com [800] 473-1234

F.
CREE=<
s

LIGHT POLE CUTSHEET

LIGHTING

Consultants:

Project Manager:

CBRE

CBRE GLOBAL WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS
100 S. Charles Street, 3rd Floor

Baltimore, MD. 21201
Tel: (703) 302-2529
Contact: Sergio Merino
email: Sergio.Merino@cbre.com

Lighting Designer

Facility Analysis T Engineering

GMR
1629 Smirl Drive, Suite 200
Heath, TX. 75032
Tel: (972) 771-6038
www.gmr1.com

Revisions:

No. Date Description

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE THESE DRAWINGS
AND SPECIFICATIONS COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE
BUILDING CODES.

Seal

MONCEF
HADIJI

ENGINEER
No.

o'
. o
®tecacaseet®

*
«
I

3

&y,
NG

PRINTED NAME: M. MOHAMMED HADIJI

Project No.:

521167

Issue Date:

10.25.2024

Drawn By: D. SAENGER
Approved By: M. HADIJI

Scale:

Drawing Title:

LIGHT FIXTURE
CUTSHEETS

Drawing No.:

E-501




	MI8 166_Ypsilanti, MI (2250 W Michigan Ave)_ELEC_2024.10.24.pdf
	Sheets
	XX - COVER PAGE
	E-001 - ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS, NOTES, LEGEND & INDEX
	E-101 - ELECTRICAL SITE LIGHTING PLAN AND SCHEDULES
	E-102 - ELECTRICAL SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLANS
	E-401 - ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES
	E-501 - LIGHT FIXTURE CUTSHEETS



	Check Box24: Yes
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Address 1: 2250 West Michigan Ave. Ypsilanti MI
	ParcelID: 18-100-024
	Zoning: RC
	Lot Number: 
	Subdivision: 
	Applicant: Bank of America
	Phone: 513 368 2170
	Address: 2250 West Michigan Ave.
	City: Ypsilanti
	State: MI
	Zip: 48197
	Fax: 
	Email: brian.kreke@cbre.com 
	Property Owner: Bank of America
	Phone_2: 513 368 2170
	State_2: NC
	Zip_2: 28255
	Address 1_2: 100 North Tryon St.
	City_2: Charlotte 
	Fax_2: 
	Email_2: brian.kreke@cbre.com
	The undersigned: Brian Kreke/Bank of America
	represents: Bank of America
	located in the: 
	1 That: Bank of America
	isare the owners of lots: 
	Subdivision  Ypsilanti Township Michigan otherwise known as: 2250 West Michigan Ave.
	zoned: 
	2 That the petitioner hereby request: variance
	under Section: 1303.3 a
	Article: 13
	3 The petitioner further state that: BK
	Print Name: Brian Kreke 
	Date: 3/20/24


